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Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE PROPERTY & CASUALTY |NSURANCE COMPANY
ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SCEAUIE D)..ovvvvvrrreereieseeceieenisseeessssesesessssessssessssssssssssssssssessssssssssssesssns | eesssessssnneees 38,881,698 | ....ooereerrrrirreerirneriinns | cereeeirinneens 38,881,698 |.....ccooveuenne. 34,704,131
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Prefermed SIOCKS. .......rveuciirrieiceieriecieriersi e sesss s essssssninees | nresiesss st enssiens | sessiensesst s esssennes | e 0 [
2.2 COMMON STOCKS.......courirrirririierierie et sisesienines | cornesnsssneesneesssssnsesnsssnssns | sevsessssssssesssssessessenes | sererenesenesenesenesenessness (VN O
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIBNS ..o | creesieni s neninenes | rerieni ettt | eeresren et (U R
3.2 Other than firStIIENS........c.rvriserererre s esssssessens | crseresssssnsesssesssnssessses | coneessesssssesssssssnsssessnes | serssesssesssesssesssssessnns (U T
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDBIANCES).....oucvviiiiiiiciscie ittt bbb st ssessessssaes | eevsesssssssssessessessssssessessans | eesssssessesssssssesssssssssesses | sresssesssssssssssesssssesseses (01 U
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
encumbrances)
4.3  Properties held for sale (less §$.......... 0 €NCUMDBIANCES).....ceurereerrercenrereieirnerneineeee [ rrerneireinsieeeensisessinnens | cerresssesensenssessssessessennes | seereesessseseesssseeseseneeees (01 U
5. Cash ($.....81,180, Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($.......... 0,
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($.....2,722,900, Schedule DA)............. | cocevererernnnee. 2,804,080 |...ooovveveerererereriereeerens e 2,804,080 [..cocvvrerrnnes 9,092,617
6. Contract loans (including §.......... 0 PremMiUM NOES).....vvvecviiircieisiieieiseiese e tesse e isssnns | ceseiisieses s sesssesns | eerssiesiessssesesssssesessnses | eesesesisssssesessssesessnee (01 TR
7. Derivatives (SChEAUIE DB).........c.ovrureririnrinrieiiesissississsesssssssssssesssssssssssssssesssssssssessens | sesssssssssessesssssssssnssessensns | conssessnsssssssssssesssnssnsesses | sessssessessnssessessassansnens (01 U
8. Otherinvested assets (SChEdUIE BA)...........ccceuuerrieieeeieesse et ssessssssessens | cesveesseseessnnnns 7,480,128 | .oooooeeeeeevereieiiesees | e 7,480,128 |..cooeirernnee 8,712,799
9. ReCEIVaADIES fOr SECUNMHIES.......vvurerrirririiceicrieierieeiesiess st nteniens | cesssesssesssessessesssessestens | coneeeessesseseessnsenesnneens | reeeneensessssseessesseees (01
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)..........cc.cceevereireriereeneis [ o [ e
11, Aggregate write-ins for iNVeSted @SSELS.......c.ruurvuererrerrirrirereireeecseeseeeeseeeeeseeeesessneees | cosressesensns e (O (0] (01N PR 0
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)....c.vevercreeerereeseeerereereeseeeseeseees [ eresieeisesnnas 49,165,906 [ ....coovervrereiriereinnd (1] I 49,165,906 |.......ccon... 52,509,547
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUTErS ONIY).........ocriurererrerereieieeeees | ceereireinensnsesensieeeeines [ v seesensieens | cereesessseineieesesseseeseseens (01 U
14, Investment incOme due and aCCTUEM...........c.cvrmmrrerremmrrinreisermeessesssseessessseesssessssessess | evesesneseeeesnnns 304,568 | .ooooerrrireieerirernenns [ 304,568 |....ooorrrrrrinnn 266,450
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............... | ccoeevverrennen. 62,372,604 | ...ovrrererrrreininnnninees | v 62,372,604 |....cccovvnrenn. 60,241,498
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.......... 0 earned but unbilled premiums)...........cocevveveee [ covirrireinnne 369,104,474 | ..oovvovienee. 222,089 | oo 368,882,385 | .....c.cenue. 365,304,388
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($.......... 0) and contracts subject to
redetermination ($.......... 0)-rereveeereeeriessses s sssnssns | crsiensssessiesssssssessssnsses | seessiesssassisessssssssesssnnns | oesseieesiessaes s (O O
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from EINSUTETS...........c..ovuernererererenerneeissesnressessne [ eerieereneneenns 85,697,760 | ....vvorvrereierrirerernceins | v 85,697,760 |......coreveene. 84,781,270
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES...........oceveverrerererreirieiiens | crerreriesieieniennns 1445 [ [ e 1,445 | e 1,123
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance CONtracts...........c...cocveeeveveevvevevierees | ceveeereerenns 33,760,655 | ..ovevvereiererreeeeeeeieees [ e 33,760,655 |..cvvereree 29,777,369
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEd PlaNS...........ceeieienieieeseeessseesssiens [ cerveissneessssessesens | sensssesssnesnsesssnsens | v (01 R
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon...........cccococees | covveveveivevennne. 500,917 | veveeveevereercerieeeeereen | evereeieereernnennn 00,917 |, 68,031
18.2 Net deferred tax asset 5,203,408 |.... 902,149
19.  Guaranty funds receivable Or ON AEPOSIL...........c.ueverurreririireireieirecreireie e iessessseees [ creeneeeesseessssensisessssnes | cereessssnssnssnesessnsssssssssenss | sereessssnssssessssessessnssanes (01 U
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWATE. .........cccvueveveveieierieeieieiseesiesieees | cerensssessesessesesisseseseses [ seessssesiessssessssssessssssssens | seveseesesssssessssssessssnees (01 U
21. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets (§.......... 0)-rrireriereiieies | e | e | e (01 TR
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXChange rates..........cocurrierrers | senrerrrnirninsnninnesinsinnes | eeeisseesnsensesssssssssesssens | oveesssssnssssssessessnsesenn (01
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates..............ccccoeverververevereiieesciieiieniens | e 22,015,748 | ..o 31,668 |..cvvrerne 21,984,080 [....cccoovneee. 36,949,348
24. Health care (§.......... 0) and other amounts rECEIVADIE............c.vevrerereereereerineereirsieeinnens [ [ e | sereesssssessessssessesssssnens (01 U
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested asSets...........ccocuevcreieieeeeneieieseeieiiens | oo KT [ {01 [P KV 38,016
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25)........vvumrverreirerineceieriseeeseesneesisssssesssesssssssesssssssssesssns | oovessseesnns 628,127,522 | ...ovvvvrviirnn 3,943,961 | oo 624,183,561 | ..cooovvvenne. 630,839,189
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNTS..........cccoe. | covverrreeeieirereeeiieieeeiiees [eerveresieieesieeessisesssnes | everesessse e (01 U
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 NG 27)........rvevreeeerereeiseeessneeessnseessssesesssseesssssesesssesssasssssssesssnesses | sosesesnseeens 628,127,522 |..ccvvrerrrernne. 3,943,961 | ..oooovnee 624,183,561 | .............. 630,839,189
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page...........cccccoevvverrerrerern.
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Ling 11 @bOVE).......covvviviviercreieeissieeiees

2501, MISCEIIANEOUS @SSELS........ovverireiiririeiseiesisie ettt ettt
2502, oo

2503, oo

2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page..........ccccovverrereieenienns
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 abOVE).......vvrverrarsrsrsrssnessessnsenenens




Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE PROPERTY & CASUALTY |NSURANCE COMPANY
LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Curre;t Year PriorzYear
1. L0SSES (Part 2A, LiNe 35, COIUMN 8).......cuuiuuriuiiieeieieeeseeseeteteeesseesseesessessss et ss s s b bbbttt esbee s bsessessantanes | sesteststnessessastassssssessestessnsns | sesssssssessassasssssessesssssssssnenns
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, COIUMN B)..........c.cocuvieieiereiiereieieiieiiins | eoveireiieiese s ssssens | sevsssessssssessessssesessssssessesnes
3. Loss adjustment expenses (Part 2A, LINE 35, COIUMN 9)........ouiiiiiieieeieiseeiee sttt bbb sses st sasssestas | stesssssisssessessessssssssessessssanes | oestsssessessessasssssessessssassseses
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and Other SIMIlAr CRAIGES..........cc.ccceieieiiicieisee st ssesssbaees | sestessssiesiessessssssesessessesseses | ertsssessesssssssss s stes st saesaas
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, ICENSES ANA FEES).........ccviieiiiriiiieieiesiee sttt ssensntas | stessessisssessestessss e ssessessssaees | estsssessestessss s es st s senes
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and fOrgign INCOME tAXES)..........ccurveirireieiieie ettt sssssens | sresssssis s ssesssssse s ssessessaees | esbesesesses s s bbb enes
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $.......... 0 on realized capital gaing (I0SSES)).......cvrrrrrererierieressesisssesssisssenes | sreseesiesesssssss s sessesssssens | cesssesessssesssss s ssessssssssseses
7.2 Nt defErred taX ADIIY.........ccccevieveieereetceee ettt bbbt a ettt es s st es e sssbensasassnsessessnsnes | eresssssssssssssstessessnsessesssensens | eesessessssssesissnses e sen s s seneans
8.  Borrowed money §.......... 0 and interest thereon §.......... 0ttt ettt sttt enssensennss | eestiessenss st ss et ss st antes | eessenss e enes
9. Unearned premiums (Part 1A, Line 38, Column 5) (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of
$.....657,926,484 and including warranty reserves of $.......... 0 and accrued accident and health experience rating refunds
including $.......... 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the PUDIIC HEAIth SEIVICE ACE).........ovvruririeeiireieieississiessiesessisssesssssssesss | censssssssssssessssssssssssessssssssnns | stesssssessessssssssssssnssesssssnssens
10, AQVANCE PIEMIUM......vueveererreseeseesseeeeesessesssseseesessessesssessessesssssssssessssasssssessessasssessessassasssessessessassssssessssassssssnssessessessasssssnssessassanssnssessoss | sesesssssessessasssnssnssassessanssnssns | stssssessessessanssnssessassassnsnnssens
11.  Dividends declared and unpaid:
111 SHOCKNOIETS......ccooeeeei s bbbttt sttt ntent s | sententen b n et nes | reebees s
11,2 POCYNOIAETS. ...ttt 88222 E et sk es st s tns | entietssesessentens e bseeestentensenns | sebetseeseta sttt
12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS)..........ccovveiueiiieieiieiieieie et ssssnsens | sresissessesesnes 560,780,960 | ..coocvevrrne 564,470,502
13.  Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, Column 19)..........cccviiiiiinieiseeieseese s | cveveivsiesessesesse e 1445 | oo 1,123
14.  Amounts withheld or retained by company for aCCOUNE OF OtHETS...........ccuuiuiiiieieecc et sesbe e sesaens | evtesssssesessss s b ssessssbssans | sbesssssiestesssssssseses s s s s seens
15.  Remittances and items NOL AlIOCALEM............c.cuiueieiieiccc ettt bbbt sasnts || sbessessstesses e ten s s snes 4681 [ oo (1)
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including §........... 0 certified) (SChedUIE F, PArt 8).........ccoieieieeicieiee et sessesssssssssssnses | coessssssssiesiesssssssssssessessessns | stessssssssesssssssssssssessessssseees
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign EXChANGE FALES...........ccceiiiveeicie st ssssses | crtessisses e sssssss s ssssesssssssans | sbessssestessss s sses s ses s seees
18, DIrafts OUESTANGING.......cvuivcrcicie ettt s bbbttt s s st s st s bt bsensns | ebbsssssssssestess s s e ssessessestansaes | sbssssssestesssn s s s st seens
19.  Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliAtES...........ccevcreieiiciec ettt st tntens | seebereerenaenaesenes 13,375,922 | ..o 12,590,243
20, DBIIVALIVES. ......cveureeseriseeise it RS E Rt nent e | ettt | seese et
21, PAYADIE fOF SECUMLES........cvvvevicvceese et ettt bttt st a et bbbt s st e st st en s s bnsssaesansssessssntessess | sbessesissessesssssssessssnssessesntenss | sbessessesisssssesnsastessesstes e sanes
22, Payable fOr SECUMHES IBNAING........cveriiririierisrieieisciesisis sttt sttt s st s s stensensnssessans | sessessssssnssessessanssnssnssessensnsns | sessssssssessnsssnssnssnssessansnssnssns
23.  Liability for amounts held Under UNINSUIEA PIANS..........ccrururriiirirris s ssessss s ssessssssssssessensssssessessesssssssssessesssssnssessans | sessessssssessessessasssnsssssessansnsss | sesessssssessssssnsssssnssessansnssnssns
24. Capital notes §........... 0 and interest thereon §.......... 0SSRt b et st en s | enssest sttt ettt nes | Sbsestestest ettt
25, Aggregate Write-iNS fOr HADIIIIES.........vevrrrreieerirrerieis sttt st ssensensanssnssentensns | srssssesssssssssssanens 2,432,088 ..o 0
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (LINeS 1 through 25)..........c.oveeirirrrrnreisersisessessese s ssesessssessessssssssseeens | sevseesssenssnenns 576,595,096 | ...corvrreennn. 577,061,867
27, ProteCted Cell HADIIHIES...........cveuererierriiriiie ittt bbbttt sttt | crintisnsesss s ssnesssees | stsesssesssssse s sneenees
28.  Total liabilities (LINES 26 NG 27).........cceueermeeieeseeeiseesserissessessseess ettt ssss s ssess s sess s st ss st sssesssssesssasssssssns | sssssssssssssesas 576,595,096 | ....ccocovnirenne. 577,061,867
29.  Aggregate write-ins for SPECIal SUMPIUS FUNGS........ccvuiviviiiicieisce ettt bbbttt bntenas | srebsessssessessstes et sntes s bnes 0 [ 0
30, COMMON CAPIAI STOCK. ......cvurveiiciiieietcisie ettt bbb bbbttt s st ensessntensennnns | suessesssessesssinees 3,000,000 | .coocvererireine 3,000,000
31, Preferr@d CAPILAl STOCK.........cccvurieeiiitcie ettt bbb bbb s s bbbt s st esants | esbnbiesaestest st enbaes s testen s sas | ebbsbesies st s ettt
32.  Aggregate write-ins for other than Special SUMPIUS fUNGS.............ccueiieiiiie ettt bs s essnes | sressssssesesssssss s sen s saess 0 [ 0
33, SUIPIUS NOES.....ouiieevecie ittt sttt b b s bbb bbb s bbbt s bbb Rt a s s s st sesten s | entntiesestent st s st ntn s sas | snbesbess sttt n st
34, Gross paid in and CONLHOUIE SUMPIUS.........cvueireveeiiiieicissese ettt b sttt ssentannns | essesssssnnssessanes 24,000,000 | voovverrrerreinnnns 24,000,000
35, UNGSSIGNEA fUNAS (SUMPIUS).....cvuveirririsciseiiesissisises ettt s bbb s bbbt s b st ensentnnas | essensassnssessanes 20,588,465 | ...ccovrerrerinnn. 26,777,322
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 ... 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 30 §.......... 0.ttt sa st sae s naesens | ertesestestesestes s ass e snnas | ertessesstesae et en et s e
36.2 ... 0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 31 §.......... 0) ettt b st ssess s sesaesasssnsenns | erernssssesesssnsensessntensesnsensens | errsnresntentes st es st snsnenaans
37.  Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 29 to 35, 16SS 36) (Page 4, LINE 39)........ccvvveieiiereieiieeeeee et sessesessessssssseenes | eressssssssssssenans 47,588,465 [ .....coocvennnnen. 53,777,322
38.  TOTALS (Page 2, LINE 28, COL. 3).....ccouverrreerrerrreeeneeireseesseesseeesseesssssessessssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassssassssassssassssasssssnsssns | cossesmsssssseenns 624,183,561 | ..ocovvvvrrenne. 630,839,189
2501. Miscellaneous liability 2,432,088
2502, ettt | cesnent ettt
2503, et E RS R Rt | eebien bbbt | b
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from oVerflow PAge...........c.vcuiiininiise s esienes | e 0 [ 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (LiNe 25 @DOVE)......ccuivmimeiiiiiiiisiiici i sssess | eonssessssensssessees 2,432,088 |...coooiriisiini) 0
2901.
2902.
2903.
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from OVEMIOW PAGE..........ccuuriiurririieriieriesessiessesssesssessssssseesssssssssssssessenes | crsseeessnessessssnesssssssesssnens (U RSO 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998) (LINE 29 @DOVE).........ouiuiieiiiiiieirieiitescctessssiesessessssssssessssssesesssssessssssssssssssssnssssesssssnsessnsanses | sressssessesinsessesnsesssssssansns {01 O 0
3201.
3202.
3203.
3298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 from OVEMIOW PAGE...........ccvuiveveieereese et ssse s sssses s sssesssssnes | svesissessesissessesessessssssnans (0 SO 0
3299. Totals (Lines 3201 thru 3203 plus 3298) (LiN€ 32 @DOVE)........uuuieuiieuiieiieiiesie st | erne s (01 SN 0




Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE PROPERTY & CASUALTY |NSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1 2
UNDERWRITING INCOME Current Year Prior Year
1. Premiums earned (Part 1, LINE 35, COIUMN 4)........cviveieiceeeeteeeie ettt tes st es e sse st s s bes s ses s sassanans | eevesssssessssssesissessesssessessessnsanes | sersessesssssssesssssssessesssessesessessans
DEDUCTIONS
2. Lossesincurred (Part 2, LINE 35, COIUMN 7).....c.cuieiieiiiieeeieisetese et ses s sss s sse st s st sse s besse s ssss s s s ssesssssssessnssnsens | sessessessssissessessssssesssssssesssssssens | suessessesissessesssssssssesssssssesssanes
3. Loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 3, Ling 25, COIUMN 1).......oviruririnienririrensiseieisssssesseessesssssssssessesssssessssssessessssssnes
4. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Column 2)..
5. Aggregate write-ins for Underwriting deAUCHONS...........c.vviirierrire ettt nes
6.  Total underwriting deductions (LINES 2 thrOUGN 5).........curiuierreririeireieiseisiieeessts s sesssss et ss st ess s ssessssssssessessessns | sessesssssssssssssessasssssnsssssassnns (01 U 0
7. NetinCOME Of PrOIECIEA COIIS.......cuuuurieeeceeie ettt st et e st s et s st ens e ssessessensnsses | siemsensssssssseesenssnssnssensenssnssnsnness | cessssessanssnsssssesssnssnssesnssensansnes
8. Netunderwriting gain (10ss) (Line 1 MINUS LINE B PIUS LINE 7)......uvuururrireireiriireieiiesireinseseesssissese s ssesssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssness | sessessessssssssssssessassnsssesssssassnns (01 U 0
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOME, LINE 17).......cvuiererririnineineeieeineereiseseineesesseesessesssssnes | oesseeeseesesessessnsenns (7,248,103) [ o (2,703,913)
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....236,164 (Exhibit of Capital Gains (LOSSES))........cc.rrverrerrreees | crrerrresressiresisesieesieas (234,164) | oo 563,429
11, Netinvestment gain (I0SS) (LINES 9+ 10)......cuiueiiiiiiiciesiesie ettt s st st bessesesnss | sbessessssssessesissenss (7,482,267)] coovvevererrriereinnns (2,140,484)
OTHER INCOME
12.  Net gain (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off (amount recovered §.......... 0
amount charged off §.......... 0) ettt sttt | entiee sttt (0
13. Finance and service charges Not iNCIUAEd N PrEMIUMS...........viiriurririeririreineissis st stessss s ssessessssessessessessnss | ssessessssesessesssssnsssssssssasssssnssnsss | sessssessessnssssssnssnssssssssnssessassnnes
14.  Aggregate write-ins for MISCElANEOUS INCOME..........curuurimiiieeieieeiete ettt sttt ss bt | nstesssssssnsssssnssnssnsseens (26,258) ... 0
15.  Total other income (LINES 12 rOUGN 14).........ceieei ettt sttt ns st nns | nstsnsssssessssssnssnssnsseens (26,258) ... 0
16.  Netincome before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
INCOME tAXES (LINES 8 + 171 4 15) ...ttt sttt bbbt saesa st sse s s tensesantans | ersessesnsessesnseneeses (7,508,525) | coovvverrrrrieerrinnns (2,140,484)
17. Dividends to policyholders
18. Net income, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
iNCOME taXES (LINE 16 MINUS LINE 17).....vuivieiiieiieieiitete ettt s st s st nsessesnns | sentessesssessessnsenans (7,508,525) | cvovvveerirriieriinins (2,140,484)
19.  Federal and foreign inCOME taXES INCUITEA............ccueeurcieiierieiciesisctee ettt bbb bbbt es s ss st basssens | sssssssssssssssssssssensaneas (660,404)| ..o 248,778
20. Netincome (Line 18 MinUS LiNe 19) (10 LINE 22).........cceiuiiereiriiieieieice sttt s ssessesssssessssssssssssesses | evesseessessssssssesennes (6,848, 121) [ .o (2,389,262)
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21.  Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, COlUMN 2).........cccoevevernererceieiesseseiesssinens | cvvevesssiesssesesens 53,777,322 | oo 55,604,688
22, Netincome (from LINE 20).........cvueieiririiieissiesissiesessstsssse st sse sttt s st st s s st en st ssesses s s ssentensas | ersessesssssessessassanes (6,848,121) [ vvovverererirereinns (2,389,262)
23, Net transfers (t0) from ProteCted CeIl CCOUNES...........ccevevivive sttt sse st s st s s sssesssssssessens | eevessssssssssssessnsestessesessessssnsenes | sessessesssssstessessstessesnsessesessanens
24. Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains taX 0f §.....2,578........cocveuvrirriinrneseisesessssssssnssns | eevresseesseesssessesssesssessiens 4789 | e 20,112
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange Capital GAIN (I0SS)........cvvuiieeicirieeieiieese e s st s e sssss s ssssssenes | eesssssssssssssssessssessessssassessssssenes | sesssssesssssssessessssessesssessesessasens
26. Change in Net defermed INCOME tAX.........cccviieeveciceeieeteee ettt a st sae st ss s benassansanes | sevsessesissessesinsesaesas 3,730,115 | e 878,147
27. Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Line 28, COlUMN 3).........cccovvvereveereiereeeeeeeees s | cevevereesesesiesesenns (2,986,801) ] .evvvreereerreriernnns (401,460)
28. Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 minus Column 1).
29, Change iN SUIPIUS MOLES.......cverereirrerereriseeseesesessssssessesssssssssessessessssssessessassssses st essesssessessesssssessessessessssssessessnssnsssssessasssssnssessns
30. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from ProtECIEA CEIIS. ...ttt ssestnens | essessssessesessesssssessessessansssnsses | reesessesssssnsesnssesssnssssessessessanens
31.  Cumulative effect of changes in @CCOUNIING PHINCIPIES...........vuriuriririreeireireiecseiseese ettt st sessessenes | essestsesssssessesssssesssssessansssssesss | ressessassasssssnssessanssssessnssessnens
32. Capital changes:
3201 PG UMttt SRS RR RS sRARs R R SRR R bR bbbt s bt st s | ehtsestest st sttt ettt | eeteeste sttt ettt
32.2 Transferred from SUPIUS (SEOCK DIVIAENA).........curiuiereeieirecireieeee ittt ese sttt et ssessas | £rentestseasessessestesbse e ssessesssessnsas | sesessessassssssesessastane e sestessansneen
32.3 TranSTEITEA 10 SUMIUS.......o.cvucvieieciccie ettt sttt bbb s st ns bbb bbb s bt nsessesnse | snsentessnssntessessssessessnssssessessnsans | crsstessessssessessssensessessnsessesesantes
33.  Surplus adjustments:
33.1 Paidin
33.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend)
33.3. Transferred from capital..............
34.  Net remittances from or (0) HOME OffiCE.........cueiuiiiieieiscice sttt
35, DiIVIAENAS 10 SIOCKNOIAETS........cuevueieciiiiieisiisiieisisse ettt bbbt ns s nsansens | sresansessessntessessnsessessssnnsessnsnnsens | sosstessesstessessnssnsessesnsansessesantes
36. Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2, Column 2 MiNUS COIUMN 1)........cceierereicreeieieeeieiessressessesesessns | ersssressssssesessessesssesssssssssssssens | coessesesssssesssessessssssssssssesssssses
37.  Aggregate write-ins for gains and I0SSES IN SUMPIUS..........cucveveeveiieeieieseiesee st es ettt sses s sses b es s ssssssssssssessens | anssssessssssessnsensessnsanes (88,839)[ .o, 65,097
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 throUgh 37).........ccvvevrveeieiicieeeiee s sssssessseens | eessesissessesesssssseens (6,188,857)] ..o (1,827,366)
39. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Line 37).......cccovvvvevrvereeevceeces | v 47,588,465 | ....occvveererriens 53,777,322
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0507, ettt es ettt ettt bt s S SS SR8 R RS8R AR S RS RS RS AR AR SRR AR R s bbbttt st st st s | Stiessessns sttt sttt | Hrensienss et
0502, oottt ettt SRS RS8R S8R R8RSR AR AR RS R AR AR R AR R sttt st st st stns | Stsestnssns sttt s s | Hrenssenss e
0503, oottt s SRR R SRR S R8RSR RS RS A RS A ARk Rk R s s st st s s st stns | Sisnstnssns sttt | Hrenssenss e
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 5 from OVEMIOW PAGE........c.ovuuririrrrireieerseieses sttt ssesssssaes | sesseesssssssssssssessessssssessessesenns (01 ORI 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (LINE 5 @DOVE). ....uuruuieiieireisieiraresseseesssssesesssessssnsssssesssssssssnssssssssnssnssssssssssesssssessenss | sesseessssssssessessessssssnssessssssssans (O 0
1401. Other expenses
TAD2. oottt s RS RRR RS REEEEESRRRsseeben
1403 o
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 14 from OVErfIOW PAJE.........ccccuriueiciiieiccsie ettt sstenes | eresessesse s b ss b ssenas (O TR 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 above).........
3701. Change in surplus- miscellangous.............ccceevrervereererennees
3702.
3703.
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 37 from OVEMIOW PAJE.........ccceveieiiiiieieiessese ettt ssessssses | eevsesssssessesessessss s s ssessas (O [ UOURT 0
3799. Totals (Lines 3701 thru 3703 plus 3798) (LINE 37 @DOVE).........ouiuiiiiiiieisicieeesiesisisssissssssssssesssssessssassssssssssssssnsesssssssessssns | erssssessssssesssassessssnes (88,839)[ .o, 65,097
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CASH FLOW

Curre;t Year Prior2Year
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums COlIECEA NEt Of FBINSUTANCE..........c.ucvieeiercesie ettt sttt bbbt a st n s banen (9,398,644) 9,622,807
2. Netinvestment income... ..2,653,901 ..2,846,757
3. MISCEIIANEOUS INCOME.......cuveieieirceieeici ettt et e ss ettt b e b s e s s st s bbbt e s bes st sses et s st (4,009,866) 1,115,307
4. Total (LINES 1 TOUGN 3)...couucveeierriiiiiriierisecitsi sttt | eentensseenenesnas (10,754,609) | ...oovcvernrrirrennee 13,584,871
5. Benefit and 0SS related PAYMENS..........ccvviveiiieiieieeece ettt sesse s bes s s sssssasssnsnns | evessissesssssesaesareaes 916,492 | oo 17,529,811
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNIS............ccucveirerieieierieeiseieiesisiesiiens [ e ssesssssesesss | sressississsessssssssssssessssssssesans
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-inS fOr ABAUCHIONS.........c.cu ettt ssesses [ etseesesseesesssstssesessessensssssssessas | stessesssssessastssnssestessssssssessas
8.  Dividends paid t0 POCYNOIAETS..........cccueiiiiicicieice ettt bt bbb s s sssasbesssesesns | ebessssetessssesesssesesessssesesnsetens | sosbesesesesssssetes s s s e b st et ennas
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $.....193,156 tax on capital gains (I0SSES).........cc.eruererrrrierienreeniiens | osveeerieeiesiessiees e 8,646 | .ooiviie 1,197,296
10, Total (LINES 5 HIOUGN 9).....cvevieecicteees ettt s e sa et s sttt b s bt es s s sssesssssssensessnsanes | evessissessesnssssessnsans 925,138 | o 18,727,107
11. Net cash from operations (LiN€ 4 MINUS LINE 10)........cciviiiiiieieiiiieieieiese sttt sse st s ssses s sssessenns | sevsesssssssessssnnens (11,679,747) | oo (5,142,236)
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS

12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:

121 BONGS. .ottt | erestenen st 3,368,986 | ..oooreerrirrriinns 4,351,592

1202 SHOCKS.....veveeveseeeserisseese et | Hrten ettt | eetsren st

12.3 MOMGAGE [0BNS......oueeeeieeteie ittt ettt bbb s8££ E bbb n b e nsensantansns | 2betuessessessastansessessestastsnssnssas | cbeesressnssessastaesessent st e tnsrenna

124 REAIESIALE.........couiiir bbb

12,5 Other iNVESIEA @SSELS........vuuiiii s

12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments..

12.7  MiISCEIIANEOUS PrOCEEAS. ......uvuiveieisctcieiete ettt ss bbbt s s sttt st

12.8  Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7)....c.cuevcuieiieceseeeisetete ettt bbb sssnas | cvvssessesisssnsesesanes 4,392,818 | oo 4,799,650
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):

13.1 Bonds

13.2 Stocks

13.3 MOMGAGE [0BNS......oueeieieeieie ittt bbb £ s seEs e e bbb ee e ns s s s bnnsns | 2betsessessestantansessessensastssssnssas | sbeeeressessessastaes et st st st nrenna

134 REAIESIALE. ... s [ st | et

13.5  Other iNVESIEA @SSELS........ouuiiii s | erbeesiiessaesseesseenees 6,704,687 | ..ovvvriririins 2,854,806

13.6  MiISCEIIANEOUS APPICALIONS. .....vverereereriirereeiseesssessese e sseesessssasee e ssesssss e ssessessessses e ssessesssessessessanssnssessessassnssessessansnsnnsses | stessssssessassanssnssessessessansnssnsses | sosmsssssessessanssnssessessansassnssessas

13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.110 13.68).....c.ciiuicieieiieeiee ettt sss e stes s ssessessessssenes | sssssssssssessessseas 14,836,381 [ .o 4,399,797
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract loans and premium notes...
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 minus Line 14)

CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES

16.  Cash provided (applied):

16.1 SUIPIUS NOES, CAPItAI NOLES.......eueeeieieceeec ettt etttk es s st enes | 2betsessessens st ansessessessantanssnssas | sbeeesessessessastaesessestessesbnssenaa

16.2 Capital and paid in SUrPIUS, 18SS tTBASUNY STOCK..........ccveveerciieeicetcteee ettt tes s s s ssesse s senseses | sevssssssssssnsssassssssssessessssesseses | eesesssssesssssssesssssssesessssessnsanes

16.3 BOITOWEM fUNGS........vveuereeeeresceieriseeeseeis st

16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities.

16.5 Dividends t0 SIOCKNOIAETS............cuuiiiiiiiiiii bbb

16.6  Other cash provided (APPHEA). ...ttt ettt en s ssensensnssnssents | srssssssssssessessssens 15,834,773 | oo 9,694,780
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6)..........c.ccoevverrrverienns | sosrsirienieresienns 15,834,773 | oo, 9,694,780

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Ling 15 plus LiNe 17).......cccovvveeerereevsrerecies | ceveereesereieinenns (6,288,537) ] ..o 4,952,397
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:

19,1 BEGINMING Of YBAI.......oecvicviee ettt sttt bbb s e st s st et n sttt s et s e sansnn 9,092,617 4,140,220

19.2 End of year (Line 18 plus Line 19.1) ..2,804,080 ..9,092,617

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001
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Ex. of Premiums Earned

NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 1A - Recapitulation of All Premiums

NONE

6,7
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN
1 Reinsurance Assumed Reinsurance Ceded 6
2 3 4 5 Net Premiums
Direct Written
Business From From To To (Cols. 1+2+3
Line of Business (a) Affiliates Non-Affiliates Affiliates Non-Affiliates -4-5)

1. OO OT O OTPRIRRTORS ISR 2,958,729 | ...veoerireerierernenins | e | ceeeeennns 2,958,729 | ..oeeoreeieenerincenn | v 0

2. AIEA TINES.....voeververicriririi s | ressnsins 3,919,689 | ..vouiveriiriirieinienns e | e 3,919,436 | ..o 253 | o 0

3. Farmowners MUILIPIE PEL........cciiiiieiiricreieesi s | ereeereesssssesesssesesnes | seeressssssessssssesesnsess | sesesesessssssessssesesesns | ossesessssesessssssesessnses | sesessssesessssssassssesesens | suessssesesssssesesesees 0

4. Homeowners multiple Peril..........coerirnirnreeeseenees | ceveeens 634,574,010 [ .cvoveveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeereees | eeeeeeeeeeeeesnes | eveeend 634,388,136 | ...covvvvves 185,874 | .o 0

5. Commercial MUItPIE PETil..........crvvrreierieieieeiee s | veeenne 156,932,148 | ..o | e | s 156,577,063 | ...ccvevvnee 355,085 | .oveviveiiieeieiine, 0

6. MOMGAGE GUATANTY. ......cvuciieiciicieicieeesieeeseie e neistsenneniee | cersiesseenssssseensssssenses | resenseeesssiesessssessens | seenesesseesessssessessssenss | seseenssessessssntsesesasses | sesesnssessessssnssenesnes | oeesesessesnessssesesaens 0

8. Ocean marine

9. IN[aNA MAMNE.......ooiiiriirc e

10. FINANCIAI GUATANTY. .......cvuiriiiicicrieierisre et sssssesseniens | sonesresessesiesenessessenes | cessnsiennesessesssneensns | ersessssenensessessnssnsens | essnssssessessessnsssenss | sersessnssnesnsessnsinsees | sonsenersnesessnssessenes 0
111 Medical professional liability = OCCUITENCE............covuiueiriiieiriiieininis | vereieiieeiensesnnenees | cerneeenissesssesenens | reseresesseseesssssssesssses | sesessssesessssesessssssesens | sestsesesessesessssssessnnnss | rssesesessesessssssesenns 0
11.2 Medical professional liability - ClaIMS-MAGE...........cccvvriiriirrireiieinis | e e | cesiessse e siessesisenress | sessesssssssesssessesesssses | cesessesinssessessnssessnes | oesessessessnssnesneans 0

12, EARNQUAKE.....c.ooevereiceenieeni s esssenies | neeriennns 8,267,782 | ...voouverrrierernenins | crnerinnenineneiennienees | e 8,267,782 | ...cvorrrrerrernerieniins | covreriseriseenienieend 0

13. Group accident @Nd NEAIH..............ccirireiiercreceeeeeeens | e enens | ettt | ereesetesseses et snssesenses | sesesssessesessnsesesensetens | sessesesesetesessnsesesanne | ereiesesesesesenseaenan 0

14, Credit accident and health (group and INAIVIAUEI)..........covueverieiens [ | s | e | eeeesssesessssessessssenses | siesessssesessssesessesnns | sessssesesssssssesesenns 0

15. Other accident and NEAIN..............cc.oiiiicrc e | e [ setenerse e iesissiesineens | coesiesaresesaesseseseneess | cesseninsassasessessesinseas | coseseesisseesssssnnienines | ereseessessenennnniaa 0

16. Workers' COMPENSALION..........vrurrreiririreieisiereiessseieesssesseesneense | sereeneens 25,582,273 | oo | e | e 25,582,273

171 Other liability = OCCUITENCE..........ceueiririieiriiieiriieisseeesiseeisseeines | ereieienns 23,190,500 | ..cvoevieeieieiieiieeees e | e 22,926,702

17.2 Other liability - ClAIMS-MAGE..........c.oeveiriririerircrceerneirieiins | erireireesissisi s | crterinsienneesiessneens | cestesseseessessesinsssress | sesiesinssssssessestesessiaes | cosesiesinssesenssessensnes | ersseessessnssnssareans 0
17.3  EXCESS WOTKETrS' COMPENSALION. ......covuiriviirieiiriririreieisserenissseieisnsens | seretesessessessssssssssesees | erersssesesnsnssessssesesnss | nsseresessesessssssesssseses | sesessssessssssesessssssesnss | sestsessssssesessssssessnsnss | rssesesessesessssssessnnn 0
18.1 Products liability - OCCUITENCE...........cevereiireiriereieirieesiceesseeisiens | ceeeeinins 1,706,150 | oo e | e 1,706,150 | oo | e 0
18.2  Products liability - ClAaIMS-MAGE...........cceviriiiiiiinriiennices | e | e | reerssesesennesessseses | seesssssesesssesesnsssesnes | seneesssnsesesnseessnnss | reereressessesesenes 0

19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability..............cccoeieeninieeniieiceeies | e 412,508,746 | ... e 14| ... 412,508,760 | ..ovoveeiieeieieiieiiies | e 0
19.3,19.4 Commercial auto liability............ccooevrivrieirirrereeneeseeceiees | ceeeeeens 36,373,492 | ..o | e 2,494 | ... 36,375,986 | .....coeveiriieriiieens | e 0

21. Auto physical damage..........cccoueeriinniensieeeeesee s | e 327,958,505 | ..ooeivieiirieiieiiiens | e 79 | ... 327,958,584 | ....cooviviiiieiiieins e 0
22.

23.

24,

26.

27.

28.

29.

30. WEITANTY. ..o ssns | seseeessessesenessessessens | coenensssnesestessnssensness | cessnsinensnssessesssenenses | cosessesinessessessnsssssens | oessessessneesiessnssenes | seenesneesesiesenenaens 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed Propenty............cueceeriees ferrrererenns XXX trtieiried eirieieieseeninseisnes | cerereinessienesseneenssiens | sessesesssnsseesesesesnnns | soereseseessssreesnneies | seresesnsnesesesesesanaes 0

32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability

33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lin€s.............cccoue. [oevevennee XXX trtiririad errireisinnenninseinnes | ceesenseisneseeennesens | s | et | e 0

34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of BUSINESS..........cccvvrerrieeies [ v (L P [ [ [ (L P 0

35, TOTALS.....iiiiitirinsrcsen s snssssenssssssssnsses | oees 1,657,995,396 | ...oovvnnrirariinnnens (U I 2,587 | ... 1,652,376,529 | ............ 5,621,454 | .oovovviieniincin 0

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
BA0T. sttt | resss st et senten | sesessenest st enestenenn | srsseesssesss st ansssennns | sesssesss st anssennssanes | sersseestnnssnentensssees | sressnesssssnnnstneens 0
BA02. bt | ettt | Sheene sttt | erbrenese et nens | serteenns sttt | sereseent st | et 0
BA03. sttt | reest st es et | ceseesaeess et nent e nenn | cetseessieess st anessenees | sestseneseess st enntsees | sereseestenss st enssaees | sressenss s et 0
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page | ...ccocovvvvireirienn. (01 [V [0 I (01 I (V1 0
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above)..........cccoees [ coerrreiiiiiciiininad (L P (O (O [ (] P 0
(a) Does the company's direct premiums written include premiums recorded on an installment basis? Yes[ [ No[X]
If yes: 1. The amount of such installment premiums §.......... 0.
2. Amount at which such installment premiums would have been reported had they been recorded on an annualized basis §$.......... 0.
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - LOSSES PAID AND INCURRED

Losses Paid Less Salvage 5 6 7 8
1 2 3 4 Percentage of
Net Losses Losses Losses Incurred
Unpaid Net Losses Incurred (Col. 7, Part 2)
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Net Payments Current Year Unpaid Current Year to Premiums Earned
Line of Business Business Assumed Recovered (Cols. 1+2-3) (Part 2A, Col. 8) Prior Year (Cols. 4 +5-6) (Col. 4, Part 1)

LRIttt | srenstest sttt A074,137 | oo | e 4,074,137
2. 6,292,269 |.... 6,292,269 | ...
3. Farmowners MUIPIE PEril..........c.ovuerrirrnreierrneeescseisesererinees | cerrseneissiesessseseessessesessssesneeens ettt | ettt
4, Homeowners MUItiple Peril..........cecurieieeeieesesieeseieseseissien | e 361,253,509 | .o | e 361,253,509 |....
5. Commercial multiple peril.... .. 11,876,573 |.... ...11,876,573 |....
6. MOMGAGE GUAANEY.......cvuiviieieciieiieieiss et sssessessssstenss | srresiessssesessssessessssssssssesssssssessens | sesssssssessessssessesssssssessesssssssessess | sesvesesesiessssessessessssassesssssssessesens | oes
8. OCEAN MAMNE.......ooeviivieereiseteeie et essae st sses st sese s sesssssessnss | stessesiesessesesessesssssessssssessssansases | sessesesisssssessssssssssessssssesesessesses | eesessessssssessesissessesessessessssesseneens
9. INIANA MATNE.......coiiiieicite et sssnes | sessesissssses s sessesaees 8,662,465 | ..o | e 8,662,465
10. Financial guaranty. .
1.1 Medical professional liability - OCCUITENCE..........c.cveviveieeieieiirieiies | e siensens | cesesesissssie st ssasses | essessesissesses s esses e ss s ssesssenees
11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-made.............ccccovvverrrrevrienrnnne
12. Earthquake.........cccocueeenenienerinincreieie
13. Group accident and health
14. Credit accident and health (group and INAIVIAUAL)...........ceeererririrns [ | et essseresesssiessnees | sereeersee sttt eseeeens
15. Other accident @and NEAIN..........c.ccciiceree e [ st ssssssses | sesssssssssssessss e ssessssssssessssssssens | svsessssssssesssssiessessessesssessesssnsnnas | ens
16. Workers' compensation....... LA11,179472 . L11,179,472
171 Other liability - occurrence... 2,365,950 |.... 2,365,950 |....
17.2 Other liability - ClAIMS-MAGE...........rerirrrerrirrirerererrnereseeeeseieenes [ st ssessesssesssses | sessessssesssessssssssesssssssssessassenssnes | sesesesssssssssnsssssessasssssssesessesssens
17.3 EXCESS WOTKErS' COMPENSALION.........ccviveiieiiiriieieiseisseieiseiesseneieens | srreiesssiesessssesesssssssssessssssessess | sresssssssesesssssssesessssessesssssssessess | sesvesessessessssessessessssassesssssssessessns | oes
18.1 Products liability - OCCUITENCE.........co.cveeveeeeercrereeece e | et 246,990 | oot | s 246,990
18.2 Products liability - ClaiMS-MAUE...........ccoevirieierireeieeeseieeissenns | e ssessens | esssessesisssssesesssses s sessessessssssss | essessessssessessessssessesessssessesssanees
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability.... 266,293,725 | .... .266,293,793 | ....
19.3,19.4  Commercial auto liability............ccocoriuniinrinrinncircinesssseisens | e 24,684,737 ..o 102 | 24,688,839
21. Auto physical daMaGE..........ccevvveeirieeeieeeseeee et sssssesssssees | cveerssresessessesesens 211,093,473 | o3 | e 211,093,496
22. Aircraft (all perils)
23. FIAIIEY ..o
24, SUMBLY ..ttt s
26. Burglary and thett....
27. Boiler and machinery..
28. Credit.......
29. International
30. Warranty.......ooeveenieenssseesse s
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed propernty...........cccoeceereenees
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability.............cccccvuevrinenns
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines..
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of busingss.........c.ccccocvvvircrenneee.
35. TOTALS ..o sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnses | ssssssssesssenssenseesd 10,907,392 | iiviisiissississssissseenensdy 198 | i 970,971,545
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3401.
3402.
3403.
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page....... | coocevevveveneerieieeneieieeen0 [ oo
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 @bOVe).......ccocecces | eoriiriieerieiieieecei e 0 ] 0
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Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE PROPERTY & CASUALTY |NSU RANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Reported Losses Incurred But Not Reported 8 9
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Net Losses Excluding Net
Incurred but Net Losses Unpaid Loss
Reinsurance Deduct Reinsurance not Reported Reinsurance Reinsurance Unpaid Adjustment
Line of Business Direct Assumed Recoverable (Cols.1+2-3) Direct Assumed Ceded (Cols.4+5+6-7) Expenses

1. FITB. vttt ettt aantns | srensesiessss s saenaa 2,241,209 | oo | e 2,241,209

2. AIE INES.....ooei sttt ssssenss | crsnssssssssssnsssesses 3,212,476 | oo | e 3,212,476

3. Farmowners MUILIPIE PETL.........ceveiiueieieierieiesisse et | cresesssiesessssessesesssssssesesssss | estessesssssssesessssssessessssassesss | tessessssessesesssssssessessssessesnses . .

4. Homeowners multiple peril. ...91,669,336 17,765,687 |. 17,765,687 |.

5. Commercial multiple peril... ...90,919,586 16,199,614 |. .16,199,614

6. MOrtGage QUArANTY.........ccvvueverireeeere e

8. OCEAN MANMNE.......veivieieieie et

9. Inland marine

10.  Financial QUaranty.........ccccceeeeveeverriveceiseieee e
11.1  Medical professional liability - occurrence
11.2  Medical professional liability - claims-made

12. Earthquake.........c.ccceve... ).

13.  Group accident and health.................

14, Credit accident and health (group and individual)

15. Other accident and hgalth..............ccocueveiiueicicceece e | e

16.  Workers' compensation...... 30,531,007 |... 14,610,167 |.
17.1  Other liability = OCCUITENCE.........c.vveveeiereieeiceteeie e | creeiese s 8,076,479 |... ..2,716,666 |.
172 Other liability = ClAIMS-MATE. .......covrieireiiieieieceie et | erresssssies e ssssessesesssssssessess | sessssessesssssssessesssssssessessssasses | sesessessssessesssssssesesssssssessessns | sossessesssssssessessssessesssssnsessad | versessssesessssnssensessssensesssBD | oessesessessesssssssesessssessessssanse | sssesssssssessessssessesessssassens
17.3  Excess workers' compensation
18.1  Products liability - OCCUITENCE..........civireieieeieeesse e
18.2  Products liability - claims-made..

19.1, 19.2 Private passenger auto liability..............cccccvevnnee.

19.3, 19.4 Commercial auto liability

.................... 252,130,974

...................... 33,528,816

.................... 252,130,985
...................... 33,531,767

49,597,773

13,261,950

21.  Auto physical damage 15,883,041 ...15,883,033 ..(5,104,502) | .
22.  Aircraft (all perils
23.
24,
26.
27.  Boiler and machinery..
28.  Credit..ccccevereranne
29. International
30.  Warranty
31.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability.
33.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines....................
34.  Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business
35. TOTALS
3401.
3402.
3403.
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page......
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above)......c.coce..u.

(a)

Including §.......... 0 for present value of life indemnity claims.




Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the

NATIONWIDE PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES
1 2 3 4
Other
Loss Adjustment Underwriting Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Claim adjustment services:
11 DIFEC ettt es s | seresnene s 31,908,917 [ .o [ e [ e, 31,908,917
1.2 ReiNSUranCe @SSUMEM........cccuuivuimeiiiiiiiiiiiiesisesisesisesise st sssessesienes | soenissssssnssnsssnsssssssnees 259 | s || s 259
1.3 ReiNSUraNCe CEURM..........c.ovvuiiiiiiis s [ 31,909,176 [ .o | | e, 31,909,176
1.4 Net claim adjustment SErvices (1.1 + 1.2 = 1.3)..ouvieerereesseese st | cvesineie s (U RN (U1 O (01 IO 0
2. Commission and brokerage:
2.1 Direct, excluding CONtINGENL.........c.cvieieiesieesee et ssssssesssssssens | seessssesssssssesessssessssssseseses | seesessesessiesas 173,735,813 [ .o | e 173,735,813
2.2 Reinsurance assumed, excluding CONtINGENL...........ccccuevevereeneeieieeieeeeeseesesiens | et ese s sesssnes | evesesesisssssesessssseseenas 227 | eoeeeeeeereeeesveeeessesenens | ceveeneeree e 227
2.3 Reinsurance ceded, excluding CONINGENL..........c.evivviveveiicieeie e seeseiens [ eevsseesessssesessssessssssessne | eresiesesiesienas 173,736,040 | ..oooveevereeeriereeereerereeees e 173,736,040
2.4 CONtNGENE = QIFEC. ... .ot sssessesensens | sesessessesissessesssessssssesannes | sersersesesensenes 36,175,700 | .eovvverereriereeeieeeseiereens | cevereeienenns 36,175,700
2.5  Contingent - reiNSUraNCe @SSUME..........curveererernernrsnisnesnssseesssesssssssssesssssssssness | eonsssesesssssssssssssssessessssssnsss | sesmssssssnssnsnssesssssssssessnssons | sessesssessessessanssnsessessensnnsss | ssessssssessmssasssssssssessassnes 0
2.6 Contingent - reiNSUraNCe CEAEM. ..ot
2.7 Policy and membership fEES.........cvrrerrerririneireireieeiscnesese st
2.8 Net commission and brokerage (2.1+2.2-23+24+25-26+27).
3. Allowances to manager and agents..........c.corrureeeereeneereesssneeneeseeessssensens
4. AGVEIISING. ..ottt
5. Boards, bureaus and @SSOCIAtIONS.............cccccueveiiieriicteesieeeiesreteses et sessssesssesseseses | cersesssesseesesesssssesesesssseses | eressesesesiesssesesessssssesssesess | eveseesesesssesssissesesesseans 59 [ o 59
6. Surveys and UNAEIWIItING FEPOMS. .......c..cviueiereiiisiieieissies ettt ssssstessesssses | oevessessesssssssesssssssesessnsesses | sesssssssesssssssesisssssessessssenses | sessssessesissessessssessessssssssses | sesessessssessesessssessessssasses 0
7. AUdit Of @SSUTEAS' TECOTAS........vevuvereceirriierierii sttt eest st esnesessssennes | sessesssssessesssesssessssesssnens | sessnessssesssnesssnesssnesssnnssies | seessnessssnensesssesssesssenssns | sesssessseeseesssessensseens 0
8.  Salary and related items:
8.1 SAIAMES......veeceeeierirer st | sereresien et | eereen et | eereeres s AU K 2,033
8.2 PAYION HAXES.....cuuevrereririeiesiesissie e estes st st ess st ss s s sssessansssnas | ensssssessessssssnsesessessssssnsss | sressestensessstessesssesesastens | sessessesesessesssesesestensnnsns | sessiesesasesss st 0
9. Employee relations and WEIFAIE.............ccoeucveieeveveeiiee et ese s esss s sssssssesssnns | sesssssssssssssessessssesessssesesss | eesessesisssssesisssssessesssssssssss | soesessesssssessssssessessnss 511 | oo 511
10, INSUMANCE......vovevircieirerie sttt enesssesssnansens | sesssressesssnsssesssenssesssnns | sevsssssssessssnssssesssnnssnnssns | trevsssesssesssssssssenssseeess A8 | s 48
11, DIFECIOTS' FEES..uuvuiereririeirecissiseis sttt sttt st ssessassnssnssns | sesesssssssssnssesssnssssnssessansns | eneesesssssesssssnssessasssnsnsnnss | sesnssssssessesssnsnssessessnes 12728 [ 92
12, Travel and traVel IEMS........ccuuiviieiciii st sssentsens | coresieniesiesi e essessens | sresssessessessessss e | esseseessess s 93 [ oo 93
13, ReNE AN FENTIEMS ...ttt sttt sttt entens [ eoresiesiressrese e resisesiesiens | soressnessnesssessessssssssnsenes | eseessese e 28 [ e 28
14.  Equipment
15.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and software..
16, Printing @nd StatiONErY.........ccveieie et
17. Postage, telephone and telegraph, exchange and EXPrESS...........cvieiivenierieirereireineines [ coereieiessiesessiesessssenns [ eerssiesississessssssesessssssenns | sesiessssssessssssesessnees 302 | oo 302
18.  Legal and QUAIING........ccveveiiieieicieie sttt sse s st s ssssessesns | ssessssessessssessessssssessessnssnss | sossossessesssensasssssnsassessnsanse | sosssessessessssessesssassanas 78 | i 78
19, Totals (LINES 310 18)....cvumieerieiciierirrieciieriecsiesiessiesessesiesseesssessssesssesssesssesses | seesssesssssssesssssssesssnses (O R (U VG I I 3,261
20. Taxes, licenses and fees:
20.1 State and local insurance taxes deducting guaranty association credits
of $. 0ttt [ srbtnenene st senstnnnns | seests st ensstnnes | seesssi st nenns st | st 0
20.2 Insurance department lICBNSES AN fEES........cc.cccieriiicieiseeieesesseiesssssssenes [ cerrreiesesssssse s | cresssssssesssiesssssesesessens | cessessissesesssssssssesessesssssns | sessissessssessssssssesssssnns 0
20.3 Gross guaranty association assessments
20.4 All other (excluding federal and foreign income and real estate)...
20.5 Total taxes, licenses and fees (20.1 +20.2 + 20.3 + 20.4).........
21, Real eState BXPENSES.........cveveevcveeeieteee ettt
22, REAIESIAE tAXES.....oouveeeciicriir et nss s | eenss st esssnens [ ettt enes | ereenss st ensenes | e s 0
23, Reimbursements by UNINSUIEA PIANS..........ccrvuririniiririniinsinisnsesesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses | sesssssssssnssnssssssssssssessnsssnsss | sesesssssesssssssssesssssssssnssnssens | sessessssssesnssssssnssnssessessansss | sessssssesssssssssnssessessassnes 0
24, Aggregate write-ins for MiSCEllaNEOUS EXPENSES.......curveirrererrerneeiresesseeaseesssessessesessens | rrsssssssssssssssssssssssesseseas (O I (O 35,271 | oo, 35,271
25, Total EXPENSES INCUIMEM. .....reurveirierereeireeieseseiseeseesss s sse st sssse s ssesssssssssessessesssssssssessnes | eesesssssssssssassnsnsesessesens (0 (U1 38,532 | (@)veeereeerreenene 38,532
26.  LeSS UNpaid EXPENSES = CUMTENE YEAN.........cuueerreeereeererseesssesesssessssssssesessessssssssesssssssssesss | sesssssseeessesssssssssessessasssnsss | eesessessesssssssssessasssssnssnssens | sessessnsssessmssssssnssssessessansss | ssessssssesssssesssssnsssessassnes 0
27, Add UNPAId EXPENSES = PHHOT YEAN........uceurerrerieeeeeseiseesreeeesesseesessesssssssssessessesssssssssesssssnes | resssessesssssesssssssssssessasssesns | sesessessessssssssessessssssnssessens | sessessnsssessessnsssssssssessessanss | soessssssessessesssssssssesssssnes 0
28.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, PriOT YEAI...........oceeriereereineneineiirenns [ cerereireisineiesinsisiesssnenees | eereeessessssssssessssssssssesssens | sesssesnsssessnssssssssssssessessnnss | cesssssesssssessssssssesssssnes 0
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENt YEAN...........cc.ceieurieiisiiiieiiens L errsiesesiesisisssessessssesssssiens | erisssssessesssssssesesssssessssonsess | arsesossessessssessessssesessssensons | eosssessssmsessessssessesssssssns 0
30. TOTAL EXPENSES PAID (Lines 25 -26 + 27 =28 +29)......cccoucceviinsiissciisiinies | v, 0] i) [V 38,532 | oo, 38,532
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2401, Other EXPENSES.......vveveciieieeicieissies sttt b st es s sses st s sestens | ensssssessesssssssesessesssssnsss | criessessesssssisssessssssssesessens | ervessessessisssessessnes 35,268 | .o 35,268
2402. Outside SErVICES AN INCOME........cc.curvmmrreriirrrireeiseriseesssessseessesssessssssssersssssssessseess | eesseesinesessnessnnssssessssssssees | cossesssesssesssesssesssesssens | sesssesssmensessssesssnessssnsses 3| e 3
2403, R
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page..
2499. Totals (Lines 2401 thru 2403 plus 2498) (Line 24 above)........

....0 to non-affiliates.
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Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE PROPERTY & CASUALTY |NSURANCE COMPANY

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1
Collected
During Year

2
Earned
During Year

U.S. government bonds
Bonds exempt from U.S. tax..
Other bonds (unaffiliated)
BONAS O @FfIIALES........cvvecveeeesec ettt bbb se b a et
Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
Preferred StOCKS Of AfflIAteS...........ccei ittt bbbt
Common stocks (unaffiliated)
Common stocks of affiliates...
Mortgage loans
Real estate
Contract loans
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
Derivative instruments

Other invested assets

Aggregate write-ins for investment income....
Total gross investment income

622,531

...... 10,529 |...

Investment expenses

Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal iNCOME tAXES........ccccvuverieiniiieieiseee st
INEEIESE EXPENSE. ... eeieieeeeie ittt e bbbt s8££ R £ R bbbt

Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets
Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income

Total deductions (LINES 11 thIOUGN 15).........viiriiieieiseescesetes ettt bbb e ss bt b e
Net investment income (LINe 10 MINUS LINE 16).........c.viveiviveieeiiteieiietecesecete ettt snsensesenea

....................................... 39,094

................................ (7,248,102)

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

. Misc. Income...

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from oVerflow PAgE.........ccvrurrirrirrrurreriniinereieeeesstseeesst et ssenseens
. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

..(178)

. Misc. Exp

Includes $.....1,942 accrual of discount less $.....594,451 amortization of premium and less $.....17,516 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

Includes §.......... 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.

Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.

Includes §.......... 0 investment expensesand §......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to Segregated and Separate Accounts.

Includes §.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §......... 0 interest on capital notes.
Includes §.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3

Realized
Gain (Loss)
on Sales
or Maturity

Other
Realized
Adjustments

Total Realized
Capital Gain (Loss)
(Columns 1 +2)

4

Change in
Unrealized
Capital Gain (Loss)

5
Change in
Unrealized
Foreign Exchange
Capital Gain (Loss)

1.1
1.2
13
2.1
21

)
© o N o oA w TN
NS

N
o

U.S. government DONGS..........c.vrrerrerernernrenrersinssnsessisseessssesessnens
Bonds exempt from U.S. taX.......ccoeverrireeireieiesseeesesseeeenians
Other bonds (Unaffiliated).........cocrrerrererrrerrerrirrenrrere s
Bonds of affiliates
Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
Preferred stocks of affiliates.........c..cccvevveveierseiereiesseee e
Common stocks (unaffiliated)...........ccccevrvererrereieieesecsieeae
Common stocks Of affiliates..........ccerrrverrrreieisereesesseeiens
MOMGAGE I08NS.........cuerieieieeire it
Real estate
Contract loans.
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments.
Derivative instruments...........c.cccoeveveeieresisiennns

Other invested assets........cocvvverrrneenrereenens

Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (losses)....

Total capital gains (I0SSES)........oveerererrerrrerrerrereieireeeereireereeeeeeseens

0998.
0999.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.....
Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)...............

12




Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE PROPERTY & CASUALTY |NSURANCE COMPANY

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year Prior2 Year Change3in Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col. 2-Col. 1)
1. BONAS (SCREAUIE D).ttt ettt bess s ssssbsssas | eesiessessesssssssessessssssssessssbssssssens | sevtessisssssesssssesssssessessessesssssssssanss | svsessessssssssesssssesssssessessesssssssan 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PrETITEA SIOCKS. .....ouucveeecrirceiiriretieciesi et sessesst s | sessssess st bbb s eens | sbseestens ettt | ressies e 0
2.2 COMMON SHOCKS.....oucveeeiriseesseriseessesiseesiesesesssesss st sassessssnnins | sesssessessssess st ssssenssessssenssnesns | sbseesssesssneessesssnensesssesnsessssnenins | oessisssseesssssseesssssssesnessessnenss 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIESEIBNS ... | srei s | cei e | s 0
3.2 Other than fIrStIENS........cvreirirerecirerreresee s esssennes. | creessessiesss s esssesssesssenssesssses | stsssessssssnsessssss s sessssessessssnens | sesneesssesseessessness e enesee 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the COMPANY.........cccvcueeeeieiireereee et ssssssenes | creresissese st ssssssesssssssessssssses | eesesssssssesissessesissessesssssssessessssssess | svesiessssesssssssssssssssssssesssessesesan 0
4.2 Properties held for the production 0f INCOME..........vririninrrrssrsisssrssissees | ceeveenssessnssssesssssessssssssesssssssssnsss | eessssesssssssssessssssssssssssessessssssessesses | soessssssssssssnssessasssnssessessessnsssssens 0
4.3 Properties NI fOr SAlE........cciruriririerriecrcre ettt sssssssssssessessansnns | sesssssessesssssssssessessesssssssssessassansnsss | sesmssessssssssesssssassssssessessasssssnssesses | soesssssesssssessessassasssessessessnsnnssens 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term iNvestMeNts (SCNEAUIE DA).........ccruirrrrrrneinrireieeseesseeesessssssessssssesseses | seieeseesnssssesssssssessssssssesssssssssssssses | sessssssssessnssassssessssessessssssnssessessans | sessessssssssessmssassssssssessasssssnsseses 0
8. CONMTACEI0NS......ouveeieeiiriri e bbb | bbb | sestesi sttt | erbesi e 0
7. Derivatives (SCREAUIE DB)..........cuiurirircereereieiieeinsieiseesseeeseessssessseessssessssssssssssessesssssssssessns | seessssessassnsssessesssssssssssestessassssssnsss | sesessesssssssssesssssssssssessessassssssessessns | sessossssssssssssessasssssesssssassssnsssens 0
8. Otherinvested assets (SCEAUIE BA)........c..coiiviieieieesieeseee e ssessssesnss [ entesesissesessssessessssssessesssssssesssssns | etvesisssssssessssessesssssssessssessessssessesss | essesssssssessssssessesssessesssssssessesans 0
9. RECEIVADIES fOr SEOUMES..........cuuiiuiiriiiie ittt sttt | rebisesise s | cesiesiess st s st sest s sinenis | cobnessresiness s 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChedUlg DL)..........cccveieieieicirieieiiees [ ety | erisresesessssssesssssses s ssssssesess | sesiesissesiesissesse e ssssssessssessessssen 0
11, Aggregate write-ins fOr INVESIEA @SSELS.......cvuiieiciieieiecse e sssssenesens | srerissessesssssssesessessesses st sssenesaneas 0 ] e 0 ] i 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).....c.cecieieiieieie s sesis | cevesessssseesie et ssesseeas (01 OO O [ oo 0
13, Title plants (for Title INSUTEIS ONIY).........ccvivuiircieieiisissise sttt sssssesssssss | rstesessessessss s sessssssssssestesssssess | sessesssssissesessessssssssessessssssssessenss | sriessesssssssssesssssesssssessesssssssssesan 0
14, InvestmentinCOME dUE ANd CCTUEBH...........c.oiuuiiiiiiiiiirisiisi s sisssssssssesses [ ceeniinisnis s sseessienns | onssnssnss s enssenssenssenssenses | cessessssssssssssss st sseseae 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of COIBCHON...........cccvevevees [ oreeveiiieeicce i | et | evesssssses s ssses et es s e 0
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and NOt YEE AUE..........cociiieieccec et esstens [ ersssessessssesse s ses s ssaen 222,089 | oo 310,926 | .o 88,837
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination..........ccccce. [ oo | e | e 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable frOm MEINSUIETS............c..eruurrireiirieiieriesiereseeniessseesiseeees [ weeenseessnessessssessssessesssesssessens | sneessesssessssessssesssssssssesssnsssnesssnns | sessssssessssessssessessssesssessessens 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinSured COMPANIES........c.cvvvrrierrnienrinrerernsneees [ e | e | osessesssesesssesessssessssssessesns 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUraNCe CONTACES............c.crvemrrerreemrirereiesnies [ e | oreeseesssessiesesesssssssssesessessns | eessesssesssssssssssssssesssesesessens 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEA PIANS..........cccovcveiiiericeeeesse e | et ssssssess | ereesesesisissesssssesesssssessssesessssnsetens | evisstesessssessssssesessssssesessssesessnnd 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and INEreSt tEIEON...........c.cevveveiceiies | ceereeere et | eereisstes s es st sssssssenses | ereessssesssssesssssse st ssses s tes e seees 0
18.2 Net dEErmed tAX @SSEL.........ccvvverevceeecece ettt ssesntes | conssesssssssessessssessesessenes 3,690,204 | ...oooveerereeeere s ST3,722 | oo (3,116,482)
19.  Guaranty funds reCeivable OF ON AEPOSIE........c.errurerrrrrerrireisiserssseessesssssssesssessessssssssesssssss | eresssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessessssssnss | sessessssssssssmssesssssnssessassssssnssnssesss | sesessesssssssssessasssssnssnssessansnssess 0
20. Electronic data processing equipmMeNnt aNd SOMWATE...........ccvruririrrurininenrireieeseirsessnseness [ cersessessssesesssssssesssssssssssessesssssssssns | ressessssssssssssessassssssessessesssssessessens | sessessesssssssssmssesssssnsssessesssssnsseses 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health Care AElIVEIY @SSELS.........couurirrrrrinrrrirnieiines [ cerrerrisssinensisesesssessessesssesssssssssns | reesssensessesssesssssssssessessssssssssssessens | sesseesesssesssssssesssssssssessesssssnsseses 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXChange rates...........covririrrrieenes e [ ettt ssestens | eeseesestseses st ess s st saee s 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............ccoevrueieiecisieicieeseeeeceee | e 31,668 | .o 72,512 | oo 40,844
24. Health care and other amOUNLS FECEIVADIE..............cuuiiriiiiieierierierisiiesississississinsies | criesiesie et nsins | cestisnsis st eniens | coereeessisssi bbb seenees 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested @SSEtS..........cciieieiieeeeeese e | e nanes 0 ] e 0 ] o 0
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 throUGh 25)..........ccueieieiieeiieieiessecse e ssesssssessesss | covesisssesssssesesssssesssses 3,943,961 | oo 957,160 | ooeveereererreeireieiennad (2,986,801)
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES..........cccvvecue [ corereireriesieiieieissieseesiesissiisies [ resssinssiesis s ssessss e ssessens | sessessesssssssessessssssssessessssssssseses 0
28, TOTALS (LINES 26 @NG 27).......courverirereririririeciineriseesisesessesisessssnesisessssessssessssessssessssesssesssses | oneesseersnesssssssessssesses 3,943,961 | ..o 957,160 | .ovovnvvcrcrrrciiens (2,986,801)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. ..
1102. ..
1103, Rt | ereneen st
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page .0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above).. .0
2501. ..
2502. ..
2503, et eSS | reeRs e
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page .0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (LINE 25 @DOVE).......ccuierrerreriienrisiiisieissesnesnessessisess | soessssessssessessesesssnssesssesssssesssssens 0
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Annual Statement for the year 2015 ofte. NATIONWIDE PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A. Accounting Practices

The accompanying statutory financial statements of Nationwide Property & Casualty Insurance Company (the Company) have been prepared in
conformity with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) and the State of
Ohio.

The Ohio Department of Insurance recognizes only statutory accounting practices (SAP) prescribed or permitted by the State of Ohio for
determining and reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, as well as, determining its solvency under
the Ohio Insurance law. The NAIC’s Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP) has been adopted as a component of prescribed
or permitted practices by the State of Ohio. The Company has no statutory accounting practices that differ from NAIC SAP.

A reconciliation of the Company’s net income and capital and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices prescribed and permitted by the State of
Ohio is shown below:

State of
Domicile 2015 2014
Net Income
(1) Nationwide Property & Casualty Insurance Company state basis (Page 4, Line 20,
Columns 1&3) OH $ (6,848,121) $ (2,389,262)
(2) State prescribed practices that increase/(decrease) NAIC SAP OH - -
(3) State permitted practices that increase/(decrease) NAIC SAP OH - -
(4) NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) OH $ (6,848,121) $ (2,389,262)
Surplus
®) Nationwide Property & Casualty Insurance Company state basis (Page 3, Line 27,
Columns 1&2) OH $ 47,588,465 $ 53,777,322
(6) State prescribed practices that increase/(decrease) NAIC SAP OH - -
(7) State permitted practices that increase/(decrease) NAIC SAP OH - -
(8) NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) OH $ 47,588,465 $ 53,777,322

B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of statutory financial statements in conformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. It also requires disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

C. Accounting Policies

Federal Income Taxes. The Company’s parent, Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company (Mutual), files a consolidated federal income tax return,
which includes all eligible U.S. subsidiaries and affiliates. In this regard, the included subsidiaries and affiliates pay to Mutual the amount which
would have been payable on a separate return basis without regard to the alternative minimum tax. Mutual pays tax due on a consolidated
basis.

The Company provides for federal income taxes based on amounts the Company believes it will ultimately owe. Inherent in the provision for
federal income taxes are estimates regarding the deductibility of certain items and the realization of certain tax credits. In the event the ultimate
deductibility of certain items or the realization of certain tax credits differs from estimates, the Company may be required to change the provision
for federal income taxes recorded in the financial statements which could be significant. Management has used best estimates to establish
reserves based on current facts and circumstances regarding tax exposure items where the ultimate deductibility is open to interpretation.

In accordance with guidance specified in the NAIC SAP, the Company utilizes the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes.
Under this method, deferred tax assets (DTA), net of any non-admitted portion and statutory valuation allowance, and deferred tax liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax basis. DTAs and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the
years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The change in deferred taxes, excluding the impact of taxes
on unrealized capital gains or losses and nonadmitted deferred taxes, is charged directly to surplus.

Reinsurance Recoverables. The Company cedes insurance to other companies in order to limit potential losses and diversify its exposure. Such
agreements do not relieve the Company of its primary obligation to the policyholder in the event the reinsurer is unable to meet the obligations it
has assumed. The Company monitors the financial condition of reinsurers on an ongoing basis and reviews its reinsurance agreements
regularly in an attempt to minimize its exposure to significant losses from reinsurer insolvencies. Reinsurance recoverables include amounts
billed to reinsurers on losses paid. Estimates of amounts expected to be recovered from reinsurers that have not yet been paid on losses are
estimated in a manner consistent with the claim liability associated with the underlying policy. Such reinsurance recoverables and reserved
deductions partially offset claim costs in the Company’s statutory statements of operations and are included as an offset to losses and loss
expense reserves in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and surplus. There were no contracts using deposit
accounting as of December 31, 2015 and 2014.

Statutory accounting principles require recognition of a minimum liability for certain unsecured or overdue reinsurance recoverables. As of
December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company had no provision related to conditional reinsurance recoverables.

In addition, the Company uses the following accounting policies:

1. Short-term investments consist of investments with maturities of twelve months or less at acquisition and are stated at amortized cost, which
approximates fair value.

2. Bonds, excluding loan-backed and structured securities, are stated at amortized cost except those with a NAIC designation of “3” through “6”
which are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value. Amortization of premiums and discounts is calculated using the effective yield
method.

3. Unaffiliated common stocks are stated at fair value.

4. Redeemable preferred stocks are stated at amortized cost except those with an NAIC designation of “3” through “6” which are stated at the
lower of amortized cost or fair value. Perpetual preferred stocks are stated at fair value except those with an NAIC designation of “3”
through “6” which are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value.

5. Mortgage loans are carried at the unpaid principal balance adjusted for premiums, discounts, less a valuation allowance. The valuation
allowance for mortgage loans reflects management’s best estimate of probable credit losses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. Loan-backed and structured securities (collectively, loan-backed securities) are stated at amortized cost or the lower of amortized cost or fair
value in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles No. 43-Revised and the Purposes and Procedures
Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office. The retrospective adjustment method is used to value loan-backed securities where the
collection of all contractual cash flows is probable. For all other loan-backed securities, the Company uses the prospective adjustment
method.

7. Investments in subsidiary and affiliated companies are stated as follows:
Not applicable.

8. Other invested assets consist primarily of investments in partnerships, limited liability companies and joint ventures. Underlying investments
primarily include hedge funds, private equity funds, emerging market and private debt funds, real estate funds and tax credit partnerships.
Except for investments in tax credit partnerships, interests are reported using the equity method of accounting. Changes in carrying value
as a result of the equity method are reflected as net unrealized capital gains and losses as a direct adjustment to surplus. Realized gains
and losses are generally recognized through income at the time of disposal or when operating distributions are received. Partnership
interests in tax credits are carried at amortized cost with amortization charged to investment income over the period in which the tax
benefits, primarily credits, are earned.

9. Accounting for derivatives
Not applicable.

10. Insurance premiums are generally earned ratably over the policy term. The liability for unearned premiums represents the portion of
premiums written relating to the unexpired terms of coverage. Such reserves are computed by pro rata methods for direct business and are
based on reports received from ceding companies for reinsurance assumed. Premiums in course of collection represent agent balances and
uncollected premiums from policyholders for current policies in force and policy premiums assumed from others, including amounts placed
with affiliates. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company had no liabilities related to premium deficiency reserves. The Company
includes anticipated investment income when calculating its premium deficiency reserves, in accordance with SSAP No. 53, Property-
Casualty Contracts — Premiums.

11. The Company establishes losses and loss expense reserves for reported claims and claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR). Estimating
the liability for losses and loss expense reserves involves significant judgment and multiple assumptions. Management considers the
Company’s experience with similar claims, historical trends, economic factors and judicial, legislative and regulatory changes in establishing
reserves. The Company’s losses and loss expense reserves are recorded net of reinsurance and amounts expected to be received from
salvage (the amount recovered from property after the Company pays for a total loss) and subrogation (the right to recover payments from
third parties).

Assumptions and estimates for losses and loss expense reserves are updated as new information becomes available. Due to the inherent
uncertainty in estimating losses and loss expense reserves, the actual cost of settling claims may differ materially from recorded amounts.
Changes in losses and loss expense reserve estimates are included in results of operations in the period the estimates are revised.

12. The Company has a written capitalization policy for prepaid expenses and purchases of items such as electronic data processing
equipment, software, furniture, vehicles, other equipment and leasehold improvements. The Company has not modified its capitalization
policy from the prior period.

13. Not applicable as the Company does not write major medical insurance with prescription drug coverage.

Going Concern

Not applicable.

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

A.

Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Adopted Accounting Standards

In March 2015, the Company adopted SSAP No. 69, Treatment of Non-Cash Items in the Cash-Flow Statements. The adopted revisions clarify
that the cash flow statement is limited to transactions involving “cash,” which is defined to include cash, cash equivalents and short-term
investments, and expand disclosures to include non-cash operating items. The adoption of the guidance resulted in a change in the current year
presentation of the Cash-Flow Statement.

In June 2015, the Company adopted revisions to SSAP No. 93, Accounting for Low Income Housing Tax Credits Property Investments. The
revisions adopt with modification FASB ASU 2014-01 and explicitly identifies that the revisions continue the previous statutory accounting
treatment for low income housing tax credits, referred to as proportional amortized cost with gross income statement presentation. The adoption
resulted in increased disclosures only and had no impact on the Company'’s statutory financial statements.

On July 1, 2014, the Company adopted revisions to SSAP No. 26, Bonds and SSAP No. 43R, Loan-Backed and Structured Securities. The
revisions require expanded disclosures around structured notes to assist financial statement users in assessing risk by CUSIP level. The
adoption resulted in increased disclosures only and had no impact on the Company’s statutory financial statements. Refer to Note 5 K. for the
disclosure requirements in accordance with the adopted guidance.

Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not applicable

Note 4 — Discontinued Operations

Not applicable.

Note 5 — Investments

A.

Mortgage Loans

Not applicable

Troubled Debt Restructuring
Not applicable

Reverse Mortgages

Not applicable.
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D. Loan-Backed Securities

Prepayment assumptions are generally obtained using a model provided by a third-party vendor.

Not applicable.

Not applicable.

All impaired securities (fair value is less than cost or amortized cost) for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized

in earnings as a realized loss (including securities with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment for non-interest related declines when
a non-recognized interest related impairment remains):

a. The aggregate amount of unrealized losses:

=

Less than 12 Months $ (226,936)
2. 12 Months or Longer $ -

b. The aggregate related fair value of securities with unrealized losses:
1. Lessthan 12 Months $ 15,537,714
2. 12 Months or Longer $ -

The Company reviews all loan-backed and structured securities in which the fair value of the given security is less than the amortized cost to
determine if a given security is other-than-temporarily impaired. The Company examines characteristics of the underlying collateral, such as
delinquency and default rates, the quality of the underlying borrower, the type of collateral in the pool, the vintage year of the collateral,
subordination levels within the structure of the collateral pool, and the quality of any credit guarantors, to determine the cash flows expected
to be received for the security.

If the severity and duration of the security's unrealized loss indicates a risk of an other-than-temporary impairment, then the Company will
evaluate if the amortized cost basis of the security will be recovered by comparing the present value of the cash flows expected to be
received for the given security with the amortized cost basis of the security. If the present value of cash flows is greater than the amortized
cost basis of a security then the security is deemed not to be other-than-temporarily impaired.

E. Repurchase Agreements and Securities Lending Transactions

1.

For repurchase agreements, the Company policy requires that the reporting entity receive collateral having a fair value of at least 95% of the
fair value of the securities transferred.

For reverse repurchase agreements, the Company policy requires that the reporting entity receive as collateral transferred securities having
a fair value at least equal to 102% of the purchase price paid by the reporting entity for the securities.

The Company does not participate in a securities lending program.

2-7. Not applicable as the Company has no open repurchase agreements or securities lending transactions as of year-end.

F. Real Estate

Not applicable.

G. Low-Income Housing Tax Credits

1.

For the Company's LIHTC property investments, the number of remaining years of unexpired tax credits ranged from 3 to 11 years and 4 to
14 years as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. These investments generally have a required holding period of 15 years.

The amount of low-income housing tax credits and other tax benefits recognized was $648,633 and $879,003, as of December 31, 2015 and
2014, respectively.

The balance of the investment recognized in the statement of financial position was $1,495,417 and $2,983,722, as of December 31, 2015
and 2014, respectively.

The Company’s investment funds hold underlying LIHTC property investments which are subject to periodic reviews by HUD (if applicable)
and state housing agencies. Management is not aware of any open or outstanding items with regard to any of these reviews. The fund
investments themselves are not currently under any regulatory review.

Aggregate LIHTC investments do not exceed 10 percent of the total admitted assets.

For the current year, impairments on LIHTC investments totaled $0.

. There were no write-downs or reclassifications due to the forfeiture or ineligibility of LIHTC investments during 2015.
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H. Restricted Assets

1. Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Gross Restricted Percentage
Current Year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
G/A Toal | Proefied Admitted
. Total Supporting | Protected Total Current| Gross )
Restricted Asset | d I Account | | Increase/ icted Restricted
Category General Protecte Ce Assets Total ToFa From (Decrease) Ye_ar Restricte to Total
- Account Cell Account . (1 plus 3) Prior Year : Admitted to Total .
(Including pledged) . Supporting (5 minus 6) - Admitted
(GIA) Account | Restricted GIA Activity Restricted Assets Assets
Activity (a) Assets (b)
A | Subject to contractual
obligation for which
liability is not
shown - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
B |Collateral held under
security lending
agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
C | Subject to repurchase
agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
D |Subject to reverse
repurchase
agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
E |Subject to

dollar repurchase
agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

F |Subject to dollar
reverse repurchase

agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
G |Placed under
contracts - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

H |Letter stock or
securities restricted
as to sale-excluding

FHLB capital stock - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

| |FHLB capital stock - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

J |On deposit with states | 4,826,975 - - - | 4,826,975 5,020,237 (193,262)| 4,826,975 0.77% 0.77%
K | On deposit with other

regulatory bodies - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

L |Pledged collateral
to FHLB (including
assets backing

funding agreements) - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

M |Pledged as collateral

not captured in
other categories - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

N | Other restricted assets - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

Total Restricted
assets 4,826,975 - - - 4,826,975 5,020,237 (193,262) 4,826,975 0.77% 0.77%

2. Detall of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories
Not applicable.
3. Detail of Other Restricted Assets
Not applicable
I. Working Capital Finance Investments
Not applicable.
J. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

No assets or liabilities are offset and reported net in accordance with a valid right to offset per SSAP No 64, Offsetting and Netting of Assets and
Liabilities.

K. Structured Notes

Book/Adjusted Mortgage- Referenced
CUSIP Identification Actual Cost Fair Value Carrying Value Security (YES/NO)
912828ET3 $ 11,623,511 $ 10,783,108 $ 10,798,932 NO
Total $ 11,623,511 $ 10,783,108 $ 10,798,932
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Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

A. Detail for Those Greater than 10% of Admitted Assets
The Company has no investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Limited Liability Companies that exceed 10% of its total admitted assets.
B. Write-downs for Impairments

The Company did not recognize any impairment write down for its investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Liability Companies in 2015.

Note 7 - Investment Income

A. Accrued Investment Income

The Company nonadmits investment income due and accrued if amounts are over 90 days past due with the exception of mortgage loans in
default which are nonadmitted if amounts are over 180 days past due.

B. Amounts Nonadmitted
The total amount of investment income nonadmitted at December 31, 2015 was $0.

Note 8 - Derivative Instruments

Not applicable.

Note 9 - Income Taxes

A. The components of the deferred tax asset/(liability) at December 31 are as follows:

December 31, 2015

| Ordinary Capital Total
(1a) Gross deferred tax assets $ 3,652,206 $ 1,669,571 $ 5,321,777
(1b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment - - -
(1c) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets $ 3,652,206 $ 1,669,571 $ 5,321,777
(1d) Deferred tax assets nonadmitted 2,193,113 1,497,091 3,690,204
(1e) Subtotal net admitted deferred tax asset $ 1,459,093 $ 172,480 $ 1,631,573
(1f) Deferred tax liabilities - 118,369 118,369
(1g) Net admitted deferred tax asset/(net deferred tax liability) $ 1,459,093 $ 54,111 $ 1,513,204

December 31, 2014

| Ordinary Capital Total
(1a) Gross deferred tax assets $ 814,850 $ 776,922 $ 1,591,772
(1b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment - - -
(1c) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets $ 814,850 $ 776,922 $ 1,591,772
(1d) Deferred tax assets nonadmitted 680 573,042 573,722
(1e) Subtotal net admitted deferred tax asset $ 814,170 $ 203,880 $ 1,018,050
(1f) Deferred tax liabilities - 115,901 115,901
(1g) Net admitted deferred tax asset/(net deferred tax liability) $ 814,170 $ 87,979 $ 902,149

Change

| Ordinary Capital Total
(1a) Gross deferred tax assets $ 2,837,356 $ 892,649 $ 3,730,005
(1b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment - - -
(1c) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets $ 2,837,356 $ 892,649 $ 3,730,005
(1d) Deferred tax assets nonadmitted 2,192,433 924,049 3,116,482
(1e) Subtotal net admitted deferred tax asset $ 644,923 $ (31,400) $ 613,523
(1f) Deferred tax liabilities - 2,468 2,468
(1g) Net admitted deferred tax asset/(net deferred tax liability) $ 644,923 $ (33,868) $ 611,055
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Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101

(2a)

(2b)

(2c)

(2d)

(2a)

(2b)

(20)

(2d)

(2a)

(2b)

(20)

(2d)

(3a)

(3b)

Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be
realized (excluding the amount of deferred tax assets
from (2a) above) after application of the threshold
limitation (the less of (2b)1 and (2b)2 below)
1. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected
to be realized following the balance sheet date
2. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets allowed
per limit threshold
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets (excluding the
amount of deferred tax asset from 2(a) and 2(b) above)
offset by gross deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets admitted as the result of application
of SSAP No. 101 Total ((2a) + (2b) + (2c))

Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be
realized (excluding the amount of deferred tax assets
from (2a) above) after application of the threshold
limitation (the less of (2b)1 and (2b)2 below)
1. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected
to be realized following the balance sheet date
2. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets allowed
per limit threshold
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets (excluding the
amount of deferred tax asset from 2(a) and 2(b) above)
offset by gross deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets admitted as the result of application
of SSAP No. 101 Total ((2a) + (2b) + (2c))

Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be
realized (excluding the amount of deferred tax assets
from (2a) above) after application of the threshold
limitation (the less of (2b)1 and (2b)2 below)
1. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected
to be realized following the balance sheet date
2. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets allowed
per limit threshold
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets (excluding the
amount of deferred tax asset from 2(a) and 2(b) above)
offset by gross deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets admitted as the result of application
of SSAP No. 101 Total ((2a) + (2b) + (2c))

Ratio percentage used to determine recovery period and
threshold limitation amount

Amount of adjusted capital and surplus used to determine
recovery period and threshold limitation in (2b)2 above

145

December 31, 2015

Ordinary Capital Total
R - $ R
1,459,093 54,111 $ 1,513,204
1,459,093 54,111 $ 1,513,204
XXX XXX $ 6,911,289
- 118,369 $ 118,369
1,459,093 172,480 $ 1,631,573

December 31, 2014

Ordinary Capital Total
R - $ R
814,170 87,979 $ 902,149
814,170 87,979 $ 902,149
XXX XXX $ 7,931,276
- 115,901 $ 115,901
814,170 203,880 $ 1,018,050

Change

Ordinary Capital Total
R - $ R
644,923 (33,868) $ 611,055
644,923 (33,868) $ 611,055
XXX XXX $ (1,019,987)
- 2,468 $ 2,468
644,923 (31,400) $ 613,523

December 31, 2015

December 31, 2014

3,637.528%

46,075,261 $

3,481.468%

52,875,172
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Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

(4a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and
net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as
a percentage
(1) Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from Note 9A1(c)
(2) Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax
character attributable to the impact of tax
planning strategies

(3) Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from
Note 9Al(e)

(4) Percentage of net admitted adjusted gross DTAs by
tax character admitted because of the impact of
planning strategies

(4a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and
net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as
a percentage
(1) Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from Note 9A1(c)
(2) Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax
character attributable to the impact of tax
planning strategies

(3) Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from
Note 9Al(e)

(4) Percentage of net admitted adjusted gross DTAs by
tax character admitted because of the impact of
planning strategies

(4a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and
net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as
a percentage
(1) Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from Note 9A1(c)
(2) Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax
character attributable to the impact of tax
planning strategies

(3) Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from
Note 9Al(e)

(4) Percentage of net admitted adjusted gross DTAs by
tax character admitted because of the impact of
planning strategies

(4b)  Does this Company's tax-planning strategies include
the use of reinsurance?

December 31, 2015

B. There are no temporary differences for which deferred tax liabilities are not recognized.

C. Current income taxes incurred consist of the following major components:

1. Current Income Tax
(a) Federal
(b) Foreign
(c) Subtotal
(d) Federal income tax on net capital gains
(e) Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards
(f) Other
(g) Federal and foreign income taxes incurred

14.6

Ordinary Capital Total
$ 3,652,206 $ 1,669,571 $ 5,321,777
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
$ 1,459,093 $ 172,480 $ 1,631,573
0.00% 3.58% 3.58%

December 31, 2014

Ordinary Capital Total
$ 814,850 $ 776,922 $ 1,591,772
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
$ 814,170 $ 203,880 $ 1,018,050
0.00% 9.75% 9.75%

Change

Ordinary Capital Total
$ 2,837,356 $ 892,649 $ 3,730,005
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
$ 644,923 $ (31,400) $ 613,523
0.00% -6.17% -6.17%

Yes[ ] No[X ]
December 31, 2015  December 31, 2014 Change

$ (660,404) $ 248,778 $ (909,182)
$ (660,404) $ 248,778 $ (909,182)
236,164 (191,700) 427,864
$ (424,240) $ 57,078 $ (481,318)
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December 31, December 31,
2. Deferred Tax Assets 2015 2014 Change
(a) Ordinary:
(1) Discounting of unpaid losses $ - $ -8 -

(2) Unearned premium reserve - - -
(3) Policyholder reserves - - -
(4) Investments 1,565,216 680,647 884,569
(5) Deferred acquisition costs - - -
(6) Policyholder dividends accrual - - -
(7) Fixed Assets - - -
(8) Compensation benefits accrual - - -
(9) Pension accrual - - -

(10) Receivables - nonadmitted 11,084 25,379 (14,295)
(11) Net operating loss carry-forward 355,215 - 355,215
(12) Tax credit carry-forward 1,642,960 - 1,642,960

(13) Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax assets) - - -
(14) Nonadmitted miscellaneous - - -
(15) Intangibles - - -
(16) Capitalized R&E - - -
(17) Nonadmitted premiums and agent bal 77,731 108,824 (31,093)

(18) Premium deficiency reserve - - -

(99) Subtotal $ 3,652,206 $ 814,850 $ 2,837,356

(b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment $ -3 - $ -

(c) Nonadmitted 2,193,113 680 2,192,433

(d) Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99 - 2b - 2c) $ 1,459,093 $ 814,170 $ 644,923
(e) Capital:

(1) Investments $ 1,669,571 $ 776,922 $ 892,649

(2) Net capital loss carry-forward - - -
(3) Real estate - - -
(4) Other (including items <5% of total capital tax assets) - - -

(99) Subtotal $ 1,669,571 $ 776,922 $ 892,649
(f) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment $ -3 - $ -
(g9) Nonadmitted 1,497,091 573,042 924,049
(h) Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2e99 - 2f - 2g) $ 172,480 $ 203,880 $ (31,400)
(i) Admitted deferred tax assets (2d + 2h) $ 1,631,573 $ 1,018,050 $ 613,523

3. Deferred Tax Liabilities

December 31, December 31,
(a) Ordinary: 2015 2014 Change

(1) Investments $ -3 -3 -
(2) Fixed assets - - -
(3) Deferred and uncollected premium - - -
(4) Policyholder reserves - - -
(5) Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax liabilities) - - -
(6) Compensation and benefit accrual - - -
(7) Guaranty assessments - - -
(8) Agent acquisitions - - -
(9) Surplus note interest accrual - - -
(10) Pension accrual - - -
(11) Other liabilities - - -
(12) Unrealized miscellaneous - - -

(99) Subtotal $ -8 - $ -

(b) Capital:
(1) Investments $ 118,369 $ 115901 $ 2,468
(2) Real estate - - -
(3) Other (including items <5% of total capital tax liabilities) - - -

(99) Subtotal $ 118,369 $ 115,901 $ 2,468

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (3299 + 3b99) $ 118,369 $ 115901 $ 2,468

4. Net deferred tax asset/(liability) (2i - 3c) $ 1,513,204 $ 902,149 $ 611,055
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5. The change in deferred income taxes is comprised of the following (this analysis is exclusive of the nonadmitted assets as the Change in
Nonadmitted Assets are reported separately from the Change in Net Deferred Income Taxes in the surplus section of the Annual

Statement):
December 31, 2015  December 31, 2014 Change
(a) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets $ 5,321,777 $ 1,591,772 $ 3,730,005
(b) Deferred tax liabilities 118,369 115,901 2,468
(c) Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) $ 5,203,408 $ 1,475,871 $ 3,727,537
(d) Tax effect of unrealized gains (losses) (2,578)
(e) Tax effect of unrealized postretirement benefits -
(f) Change in deferred income tax $ 3,730,115

D. The provision for federal income taxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained by applying the statutory Federal income tax rate

to pre-tax income. The significant book to tax adjustments causing this difference are as follows:

December 31, 2015

December 31, 2014

(a) Current income taxes incurred $ (424,240) $ 57,078
(b) Change in deferred income tax (3,730,115) (878,147)
(c) Total income tax reported $ (4,154,355) $ (821,069)
(d) Income before taxes $ (7,272,362) $ (2,332,185)
(e) Federal statutory tax rate 35% 35%
(f) Expected income tax expense (benefit) at 35% statutory rate $ (2,545,327) $ (816,265)
(1) Tax-exempt income $ (2,769) $ (7,360)
(2) Dividends received deduction - -
(3) Nondeductible expenses - -
(4) Deferred tax benefit on nonadmitted assets 45,388 10,982
(5) Change in tax reserves - 293
(6) Tax credits (1,651,647) (8,719)
(7) Other - -
(8) Extraordinary distribution - -
(9) COLI - change in CSV - -
(10) Dividends - Return of Capital - -
(g) Total $ (4,154,355) $ (821,069)
E. Operating Loss and Tax Credit Carryforwards and Protective Tax Deposits
1. As of December 31, operating loss or tax credit carryforwards are available as follows:
Amount Origination Expiration
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2002-2012 2017-2028
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2012 2032
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2013 2033
Operating loss carryforwards $ 850,043 2014 2034
Operating loss carryforwards $ 164,856 2015 2035
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2009 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2010 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2011 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2012 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2013 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2014 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2015 N/A
Business credits $ - 2010 2030
Business credits $ - 2011 2031
Business credits $ - 2012 2032
Business credits $ - 2013 2033
Business credits $ - 2014 2034
Business credits $ 1,642,960 2015 2035

2. The amount of Federal income taxes incurred that are available for recoupment in the event of future net losses are:
2015 $ -
2014 $ -

3. The Company did not have any protective tax deposits under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Code.
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F. Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

1. The company's federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities:

Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company

AGMC Reinsurance, Ltd

Allied General Agency Company

Allied Group, Inc.

Allied Holding (Delaware), Inc.

Allied Insurance Company of America

Allied Property & Casualty Insurance Company
Allied Texas Agency, Inc.

AMCO Insurance Company

American Marine Underwriters

Crestbrook Insurance Company

Depositors Insurance Company

DVM Insurance Agency, Inc.

Eagle Captive Reinsurance LLC

Freedom Specialty Insurance Company
Harleysville Group Inc.

Harleysville Insurance Co. of New York
Harleysville Insurance Company

Harleysville Insurance Company of New Jersey
Harleysville Lake States Insurance Company
Harleysville Preferred Insurance Company
Harleysville Worcester Insurance Company
Insurance Intermediaries, Inc.

Lone Star General Agency, Inc.

National Casualty Company

Nationwide Advantage Mortgage Company
Nationwide Affinity Insurance Company of America
Nationwide Agribusiness Insurance Company

Nationwide Global Ventures, Inc.

Nationwide Indemnity Company

Nationwide Insurance Company of America
Nationwide Insurance Company of Florida
Nationwide Investment Services Corporation
Nationwide Life & Annuity Insurance Co.
Nationwide Life Insurance Company

Nationwide Lloyds

Nationwide Member Solutions Agency, Inc.
Nationwide Property & Casualty Insurance Company
Nationwide Retirement Solutions Ins. Agency, Inc.
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc.
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. of AZ
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. of OH
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. of TX
NFS Distributors, Inc.

NWD Asset Management Holdings, Inc.

NWD Investment Management, Inc.

On Your Side Nationwide Insurance Agency, Inc.
Premier Agency, Inc.

Registered Investment Advisors Services, Inc.
Riverview International Group, Inc.

Scottsdale Indemnity Company

Scottsdale Insurance Company

Scottsdale Surplus Lines Insurance Company
THI Holdings (Delaware), Inc.

Titan Auto Insurance of New Mexico, Inc.

Titan Indemnity Company

Titan Insurance Company

Titan Insurance Services, Inc.
Veterinary Pet Insurance Company
Victoria Automobile Insurance Company
Victoria Fire & Casualty Company
Victoria National Insurance Company
Victoria Select Insurance Company

Nationwide Assurance Company

Nationwide Bank

Nationwide Cash Management Company
Nationwide Corporation

Nationwide Fin. Institution Distrib. Agency, Inc.
Nationwide Financial Assignment Company
Nationwide Financial General Agency, Inc.
Nationwide Financial Services, Inc.
Nationwide General Insurance Company
Nationwide Global Holdings, Inc.

Victoria Specialty Insurance Company
VPI Services, Inc.
Western Heritage Insurance Company

Effective January 1, 2015, the consolidated federal income tax filing group of which the Company is a member expanded to include
Mutual’s eligible life insurance subsidiaries and non-insurance subsidiaries of the life insurance companies.

2. Effective January 1, 2015, the Company became a party to a revised tax sharing agreement which was approved by the Board of
Directors. The revised tax sharing agreement reflects Mutual's new consolidated federal return group which includes its eligible life and
non-life subsidiaries. The method of allocation among the companies is based upon separate return calculations with current benefit for tax
losses and credits utilized in the consolidated return.

G. Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies

The Company does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability will significantly increase within
twelve months of the reporting date.

Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A. Nature of Relationships
All outstanding shares of the Company are owned by Mutual.
Bonds and stocks, if any owned, acquired or disposed of in any year by the Company in any subsidiary or affiliate are set forth in Schedule D of
either this statement or those of prior years. Intercompany relationships and specific holdings are detailed in the Nationwide Corporate
Organizational Chart, which appears as Schedule Y of this statement.
The Company is a party to various reinsurance agreements including a pooling agreement with several affiliated companies. See Note 26.
The Company and various affiliates have entered into agreements with Nationwide Cash Management Company (NCMC) a subsidiary of
Mutual, under which NCMC acts as a common agent in handling the purchases and sales of short-term investments for the respective accounts
of the participants. Amounts on deposit with NCMC were $2.7 million and $9.0 million as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

B. Detail of Transactions Greater than ¥2 % of Admitted Assets
Not applicable.

C. Change in Terms of Intercompany Arrangements

Not applicable.
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Amounts Due to or from Related Parties

Affiliate receivables and payables are the result of cost sharing and intercompany service agreements between the Company and its affiliates in
which settlement has not yet occurred. Affiliate receivables are presented gross of affiliate payables when the Company has the right to offset.
The Company reported gross amounts of $22.0 million and $37.0 million due from parent and affiliates and $13.4 million and $12.6 million due
to parent and affiliates at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. These arrangements are subject to written agreements which require that
intercompany balances be settled within 30 days.

Guarantees or Undertakings for Related Parties

The Company has no guarantees or contingent commitments to affiliates other than indicated in Note 14 A.

Management, Service Contracts, Cost Sharing Arrangements

The Company and various affiliates share a home office, other facilities, equipment, common management and administrative services.
Pursuant to a cost sharing agreement between the companies, the amounts associated with these services are subject to allocation based on
standard allocation techniques and procedures acceptable under general cost accounting techniques and procedures in conformity with the
NAIC SAP. Measures used to determine the allocation among companies includes individual employee estimates of time spent, special cost
studies, claims counts, policies in force, direct written premium, paid losses, pro rata share of employees or their salaries, and other methods
agreed to by the participating companies. The Company does not believe amounts recognized under the intercompany agreement are materially
different than what would have been recognized had the Company operated on a stand-alone basis.

Nature of Relationships that Could Affect Operations

Not applicable.

Amount Deducted for Investment in Upstream Company

Not applicable.

Detail of Investment in Affiliates Greater than 10% of Admitted Assets

The Company does not hold any investments in affiliates.

Write-down for Impairments of Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled or Affiliated Companies

Not applicable.

Investment in a foreign insurance subsidiary

Not applicable.

Downstream Holding Company

The Company does not hold any investments in affiliates.

Investments in non-insurance SCA entities

Not applicable.

Investments in insurance SCA entities

Not applicable.

Note 11 - Debt

A.

B.

All Other Debt
Not applicable.
Funding Agreements with Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB)

Not applicable.

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit

Plans

A.

Defined Benefit Plans

Not applicable.

Description of Investment Policies
Not applicable.

Fair Value of Plan Assets
Not applicable.

Rate of Return Assumptions
Not applicable.

Defined Contribution Plans
Not applicable
Multiemployer Plans

Not applicable
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G. Consolidated/Holding Company Plans
Not applicable.

H. Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences
Not applicable.

I.  Impact of Medicare Modernization Act on Postretirement Benefits
Not applicable.

Note 13 - Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

A. Outstanding Shares

The Company has 200,000 shares of $50 par value stock authorized and 60,000 shares issued and outstanding.

B. Dividend Rate of Preferred Stock
Not applicable.

C. Dividend Restrictions
The payment of dividends by the Company is limited by state insurance laws. For example, Ohio Insurance Code requires Ohio-domiciled
insurance companies to seek prior regulatory approval to pay a dividend or distribution of cash or other property if the fair market value thereof,
together with that of other dividends or distributions made in the preceding twelve months, exceeds the greater of (i) 10% of the insurer's surplus
as regards policyholders as of the thirty-first day of December next preceding or (ii) the net income of the insurer for the twelve month period
ending the thirty-first day of December next preceding. Additionally, the Ohio Insurance Code requires insurers to seek prior regulatory approval
for any dividend paid from surplus that is other than earned. Subject to applicable regulatory approval(s), dividends are paid as determined by
the Company's board of directors.

D. Dividends Paid
No dividends were paid by the Company during 2015 and 2014.

E. Profits Available for Ordinary Dividends

Within the limitations of (C) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of Company profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends to
shareholders.

F. Restrictions on Surplus
There is no restriction on the use of the Company’s unassigned surplus and such surplus is held for the benefit of the shareholder.
G. Advances to Surplus Not Repaid
Not applicable.
H. Stock Held by Company for Special Purposes
Not applicable.
I.  Changes in Special Surplus Funds
Not applicable.
J. Changes in Unassigned Funds

The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented by cumulative unrealized capital gains is $337 thousand less applicable deferred taxes of
$67 thousand for a net unrealized capital gain of $270 thousand.

K. Surplus Notes
Not applicable.

L. and M. Quasi Reorganizations
Not applicable

Note 14 — Contingencies

A. Contingent Commitments

At December 31, 2015, the Company has unfunded commitments of $9.4 million related to its investments in limited partnerships and limited
liability companies.

B. Guaranty Fund and Other Assessments
The Company is subject to guaranty fund and other assessments by the states in which it writes business. Guaranty fund assessments should
be accrued at the time of insolvencies. Other assessments should be accrued either at the time of assessments or in the case of premium
based assessments, at the time the premiums were written. In the case of loss-based assessments, the assessments should be accrued at the
time the losses are incurred.

As outlined in Note 26, the Company participated in a 100% pooling reinsurance agreement with Mutual. Therefore, the accrued liability for
guaranty fund and other assessments and the related premium tax benefit have been ceded to Mutual.

C. Gain Contingencies

Not applicable.
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D. Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligations and Bad Faith Losses Stemming From Lawsuits

E.

The Company paid the following amounts in the reporting period to settle claims related extra contractual obligations or bad faith claims
stemming from lawsuits.

Claims related ECO and bad faith losses paid during the reporting period: $753 thousand

Number of claims where amounts were paid to settle claims related extra contractual obligations or bad faith claims resulting from lawsuits
during the reporting period.

(@) (b) (c) (d) (e)
0 - 25 claims 26 - 50 claims 51 - 100 claims 101 - 500 claims More than 500 claims
X
() Per Claim [ X ] Per Claimant [ ]
Product Warranties

Not applicable.

Joint and Several Liabilities
Not applicable.

All Other Contingencies

Various lawsuits arise against the Company in the normal course of the Company’s business. Contingent liabilities arising from litigation and
other matters are not considered material in relation to the financial position of the Company.

Note 15 — Leases

A.

B.

Lessee Leasing Arrangements
Not applicable.
Lessor Leasing Arrangements

Not applicable.

Note 16 - Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk And Financial Instruments With Concentrations of Credit Risk

A.

Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk

Not applicable.

Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk
Not applicable.

Exposure to Credit-Related Losses

Not applicable.

Collateral Policy

Not applicable.

Note 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

A.

C.

Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales

Not applicable.

Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets

1. There were no securities lending activity during the current period.

2. No servicing assets or liabilities were recognized during the period.

3. No servicing assets or liabilities were recognized during the period.

4. There were no assets securitized during the period.

5. There were no retained transfers of financial assets accounted for as a secured borrowing.
6. There were no transfers of receivables with recourse.

7. There were no repurchase, reverse purchase, dollar repurchase, or reverse dollar repurchase agreements during the period.
Wash Sales

Not Applicable.

Note 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

A

Administrative Services Only (ASO) Plans
Not applicable.
Administrative Services Contract (ASC) Plans

Not applicable.

14.12



Annual Statement for the year 2015 ofte. NATIONWIDE PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

C. Medicare or Other Similarly Structured Cost Based Reimbursement Contracts
Not applicable.

Note 19 - Direct Premiums Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Not applicable.

Note 20 — Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurements are based upon observable and unobservable inputs. Observable inputs reflect
market data obtained from independent sources while unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s view of market assumptions in the absence of
observable market information. The Company utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs. In determining fair value, the Company uses various methods including market, income and cost approaches.

The Company categorizes its financial assets and liabilities into a three-level hierarchy based on the priority of the inputs to the valuation technique.
The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority
to unobservable inputs (Level 3). If the inputs used to measure fair value fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the category level is based on
the lowest priority level input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the instrument in its entirety.

The Company categorizes financial assets and liabilities as follows:

Level 1. Unadjusted quoted prices accessible in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date and mutual funds where the
value per share (unit) is determined and published daily and is the basis for current transactions.

Level 2. Unadjusted quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets or inputs (other than quoted prices) that are observable or that are
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data through correlation or other means. Primary inputs to this valuation technique
may include comparative trades, bid/asks, interest rate movements, U.S. Treasury rates, U.S. LIBOR, prime rates, cash flows, maturity dates, call
ability, estimated prepayments and/or underlying collateral values.

Level 3. Prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement. Inputs
reflect management’s best estimate about the assumptions market participants would use at the measurement date in pricing the asset or liability.
Consideration is given to the risk inherent in both the method of valuation and the valuation inputs. Primary inputs to this valuation technique include
broker quotes and comparative trades.

The Company reviews its fair value hierarchy classifications for financial assets and liabilities quarterly. Changes in observability of significant
valuation inputs identified during these reviews may trigger reclassifications. Reclassifications are reported as transfers at the beginning of the
period in which the change occurs.

To determine the fair value of bonds and stocks for which market quotations are available, independent pricing services are most often utilized. For
these bonds and stocks, the Company obtains the pricing services’ methodologies, inputs and assumptions and classifies the investments
accordingly in the fair value hierarchy.

A corporate pricing matrix is used in valuing certain corporate bonds. The corporate pricing matrix was developed using publicly available spreads
for privately placed corporate securities with varying weighted average lives and credit quality ratings. The weighted average life and credit quality
rating of a particular bond to be priced using the corporate pricing matrix are important inputs into the model and are used to determine a
corresponding spread that is added to the appropriate U.S. Treasury yield to create an estimated market yield for that bond. The estimated market
yield and other relevant factors are then used to estimate the fair value of the particular bond.

Non-binding broker quotes are also utilized to determine the fair value of certain bonds when quotes are not available from independent pricing
services or a corporate pricing matrix. These bonds are classified accordingly in the fair value hierarchy as only one broker quote is ordinarily
obtained, the investment is not traded on an exchange, the pricing is not available to other entities and/or the transaction volume in the same or
similar investments has decreased. Inputs used in the development of prices are not provided to the Company by the brokers as the brokers often
do not provide the necessary transparency into their quotes and methodologies. Broker quotes are subject to validation of price movements that
require approval from the Company’s management. Management uses its knowledge of the investment and current market conditions to determine if
the price is indicative of the investment’s fair value.

No financial assets or liabilities were carried at fair value as of December 31, 2015.

The following table summarizes aggregate carrying value and fair value, by level, for all financial assets and liabilities, excluding assets and liabilities
reported at fair value, as of December 31, 2015:

Not Practicable

Aggregate Fair Value  Admitted Assets Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 (Carrying Value)

Assets
Bonds $38,808,588 $38,881,698 $31,314,186 $7,494,402 $- $-
Stocks - - - - -
Mortgage loans - - - - -
Short-term investments 2,722,900 2,722,900 - 2,722,900 -
Derivative assets - - - - -
Policy loans - - - - -
Securities lending collateral assets® - - - - -

Total Assets $41,531,488 $41,604,598 $31,314,186 $10,217,302 $- $-
Liabilities
Derivatives Liabilities $- $- $- $- $-

Total Liabilities $- $- $- $- $-

1 Includes nonadmitted assets

Note 21 - Other Iltems

A. Unusual or Infrequent Items
Not applicable.
B. Troubled Debt Restructuring for Debtors

Not applicable.
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C. Other Disclosures
Not applicable.

D. Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries
Not applicable.

E. State Transferable and Non-Transferable Tax Credits

1. Description of State Transferable and

Non-Transferable Tax Credits State Carrying Value Unused Amount
CDS Enterprises Master Tenant LLC OH $ 1,017,109.00 $ -
Stonehenge Investor Il LLC NC 8,390.00
Total $ 1,025,499.00 $ -

2. The Company estimates the utilization of remaining transferable and non-transferable state tax credits by projecting future premium and
taking into account policy growth, while also projecting future tax liability in the relevant jurisdiction.

3. The Company did not recognize any impairment on state tax credits in 2015.

4. State Tax Credits Admitted and Nonadmitted

Total Admitted
$ R
b. Non-transferable $ -

Total Nonadmitted

a. Transferable $
$ -

F. Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure

1. The Company evaluates many characteristics when classifying collateral as subprime, including the credit quality of the borrower as defined
by Fair Isaac Credit Organization (FICO) scores, as well as other factors, such as loan-to-value ratios and type of real estate.

2. The company has no direct exposure through investments in subprime mortgage loans.

3. The company had no subprime exposure through other investments or affiliates.

4. The company has no exposure to subprime mortgage risk through Mortgage Guaranty or Financial Guaranty insurance coverage.
G. Insurance-Linked Securities

Not applicable.

Note 22 - Events Subsequent

Type | — Recognized Subsequent Events:

Subsequent events have been considered through February 15, 2016 for the statutory statement issued on February 16, 2016.

There were no material Type | events occurring subsequent to the end of the year that merited recognition or disclosure in these statements that
have not already been reflected as required.

Type Il — Nonrecognized Subsequent Events:

Subsequent events have been considered through February 15, 2016 for the statutory statement issued on February 16, 2016.

There were no material Type Il events occurring subsequent to the end of the year that merited disclosure in these statements that have not already
been reflected as required.

Note 23 — Reinsurance

A. Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables

The Company has unsecured aggregate reinsurance recoverable for paid and unpaid losses, loss adjustment expenses, and unearned
premiums from an individual reinsurer that exceeds 3% of policyholders’ surplus. The amount is shown below by reinsurer.

NAIC Group Reinsurer FEIN # Unsecured Reinsurance (000's)
0140 Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company 31-4177100 $ 1,465,663
0140 Hartford Steam Boil Inspec & Ins Co 06-0384680 $ 4,033

B. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute

The Company does not have reinsurance recoverables in dispute for paid losses and loss adjustment expenses that exceed 5% of
policyholders’ surplus from an individual reinsurer or exceed 10% of policyholders’ surplus in aggregate.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded

1. The following table summarizes ceded and assumed unearned premiums and the related commission equity at December 31, 2015.

(000's) Assumed Ceded Assumed Less Ceded
Unearned Commission Unearned Commission Unearned Commission
Premiums Equity Premiums Equity Premiums Equity
a. Affiliates $- $- $655,200 $83,321 $(655,200) $(83,321)
b. All Others 3 - 2,727 884 (2,724) (884)
c. Totals $3 $- $657,927 $84,205 $(657,924) $(84,205)
d. Direct Unearned Premium Reserve $657,924
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2. Certain agency agreements and ceded reinsurance contracts provide for additional or return commissions based on the actual loss
experience of the produced or reinsured business. Amounts accrued at December 31, 2015 are as follows:

($000's)

Description Direct Assumed Ceded Net
a. Contingent Commissions $6,978 $- $6,978 $-
b. Sliding Scale Adjustments - - - -
c. Other Profit Commissions - - - -
d. Totals $6,978 $- $6,978 $-

3. The Company does not use protected cells as an alternative to traditional reinsurance.
D. Uncollectible Reinsurance
No reinsurance recoverable were written off during 2015.
E. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance
The Company did not enter into any commutation during 2015.
F. Retroactive Reinsurance
There was no retroactive reinsurance affected during 2015.
G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit
There were no reinsurance agreements that were accounted for as deposits during 2015.

H. There was no transfer of any property and casualty run-off agreements requiring approval of regulators and qualifying under SSAP No. 62R,
Property and Casualty Reinsurance, to receive property & casualty run-off accounting treatment.

I.  Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgrades or Status Subject to Revocation
Not applicable.

J. Reinsurance Agreements Qualifying for Reinsurer Aggregation
Not applicable.

Note 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Not applicable.

Note 25 - Changes in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

The Company is a participant in a 100% pooling reinsurance agreement with Mutual (as disclosed in Note 26), and as such has zero net incurred
losses and loss adjustment expenses.

Note 26 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

Mutual is the lead company in the Nationwide Pool. Each pool member company contributes 100% of its underwriting results to the Nationwide Pool
though the reinsurance pooling agreement.

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the companies in the Nationwide Pool assuming a proportionate share of the pool are:

NAIC # 2015 Pool 2014 Pool
Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company 23787 83.0% 83.0%
Nationwide Mutual Fire Insurance Company 23779 12.0% 12.0%
Scottsdale Insurance Company 41297 4.0% 4.0%
Farmland Mutual Insurance Company 13838 1.0% 1.0%

All of the other companies in the Nationwide Pool have a 0% retrocession. The zero percent participants in the Nationwide Pool are: Nationwide
General Insurance Company (NAIC # 23760), Nationwide Property and Casualty Insurance Company (NAIC # 37877), Nationwide Affinity Insurance
Company of America (NAIC # 26093), Crestbrook Insurance Company (NAIC # 18961), Allied Insurance Company of America (NAIC # 10127),
AMCO Insurance Company (NAIC # 19100), Allied Property and Casualty Insurance Company (NAIC # 42579), Depositors Insurance Company
(NAIC # 42587), Nationwide Agribusiness Insurance Company (NAIC # 28223), Victoria Fire & Casualty Company (NAIC # 42889), Victoria
Automobile Insurance Company (NAIC # 10644), Victoria Specialty Insurance Company (NAIC # 10777), Victoria Select Insurance Company (NAIC
# 10105), Victoria National Insurance Company (NAIC # 10778), Harleysville Preferred Insurance Company (NAIC #35696), Harleysville Insurance
Company of New Jersey (NAIC #42900), Harleysville Worcester Insurance Company (NAIC #26182), Harleysville Insurance Company of New York
(NAIC #10674), Harleysville Lake States Insurance Company (NAIC #14516) and Harleysville Insurance Company (NAIC #23582).

All lines of business are subject to the pooling agreements.

There are no discrepancies related to the pooled business between the assumed and ceded reinsurance schedules of the pool participants.
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Amounts due to/from the lead entity and pool participants as of December 31, 2015:

Name of Insurer

Amounts Receivable

Amounts Payable

Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company (Lead Insurer)
Nationwide Mutual Fire Insurance Company
Scottsdale Insurance Company

Farmland Mutual Insurance Company

Nationwide General Insurance Company
Nationwide Property & Casualty Insurance Company
Nationwide Affinity Insurance Company of America
Crestbrook Insurance Company

Allied Insurance Company of America

AMCO Insurance Company

Allied Property & Casualty Insurance Company
Depositors Insurance Company

Nationwide Agribusiness Insurance Company
Victoria Fire & Casualty Company

Victoria Automobile Insurance Company

Victoria Specialty Insurance Company

Victoria Select Insurance Company

Victoria National Insurance Company

Harleysville Worcester Insurance Company
Harleysville Insurance Company of New Jersey
Harleysville Preferred Insurance Company
Harleysville Lake States Insurance Company
Harleysville Insurance Company

Harleysville Insurance Company of New York

Note 27 - Structured Settlements

A. Reserves Released due to Purchases of Annuities
Not applicable.

B. Annuity Insurers with Balances due Greater than 1% of Policyholders’ Surplus
Not applicable.

Note 28 - Health Care Receivables

A. Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables
Not applicable.

B. Risk Sharing Receivables
Not applicable.

Note 29 — Participating Policies

Not applicable.

Note 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

The Company’s liability for premium deficiency reserves as of December 31, 2015 is as follows:

1. Liability carried for premium deficiency reserves $0.00
2. Date of the most recent evaluation of this liability January 15, 2016
3. Was anticipated investment income utilized in the calculation? Yes

Note 31 — High Deductibles

Not applicable.

Note 32 - Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses or Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

A. Tabular Discounts
Not applicable.

B. Non-Tabular Discounts
Not applicable.

C. Changes in Discount Assumptions
Not applicable.

Note 33 - Asbestos/Environmental Reserves

Not applicable.

Note 34 — Subscriber Savings Accounts

Not applicable.
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Note 35 — Multiple Peril Crop Insurance

Not applicable.

Note 36 — Financial Guaranty Insurance

Not applicable.
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company
System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements
substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
State regulating? OH
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, date of change:
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/2011
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2011
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 03/25/2013
By what department or departments?
OH
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with departments? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[ ] No[ ] NAI[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
412 renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums of:
421  sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
422  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, provide name of entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
NAIC
Company | State of
Name of Entity Code Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes,
721  State the percentage of foreign control %
722 State the nationality(ies) of the foreign person(s) or entity(ies); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(ies) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ ] No[X]
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[X] NoJ ]
If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.
1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB OCC | FDIC | SEC
Nationwide Bank Columbus, OH NO YES NO NO
Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Columbus, OH YES NO NO NO
Nationwide Mutual Fire Insurance Company Columbus, OH YES NO NO NO
Nationwide Corporation Columbus, OH YES NO NO NO
Nationwide Financial Services, Inc. Columbus, OH YES NO NO NO
Nationwide Investment Services Corp Columbus, OH NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC Columbus, OH NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Securities, LLC Dublin, OH NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Fund Advisors King of Prussia, PA NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Fund Distributors, LLC King of Prussia, PA NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Asset Management, LLC Columbus, OH NO NO NO YES

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
KPMG LLP, 191 W. Nationwide Blvd., Suite 500, Columbus, OH 43215
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation?

If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Yes|[ ]

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation?

If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Yes|[ ]

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws?
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:

Yes[X] No[ ]

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?

G.Chris Nyce, FCAS, MAAA KPMG LLP, Three Radnor Corporate Center Suite 105, 100 Matsonford Road, Radnor, PA 19087-4568

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly?

Yes [X]

No[X]

No[X]

NAT ]

No[ |

12.11  Name of real estate holding company 526 Superior Avenue Ltd, CDS Enterprises Master Tenant LLC, Laurel Hill Venture LLC, Ohio Awning LLC, Stonehenge Investor IlI
LLC, Woodward Landlord LLC
12.12  Number of parcels involved 6
12.13  Total book/adjusted carrying value $ 1,513,409
If yes, provide explanation
The Company holds real estate indirectly through tax credit vehicles.
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
N/A
Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[ ]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] Nol ]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar
functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] No[ ]
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:
Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).
Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).
Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.
1 2 3 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof? Yes[X] Nol ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors an all subordinator committees thereof? Yes[X] Nol ]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[X] NoJ ]
FINANCIAL
Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.11  Todirectors or other officers $
20.12  To stockholders not officers $ 0
20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) $ 0
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.21  Todirectors or other officers $
20.22  To stockholders not officers $ 0
20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) $ 0
Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2121  Rented from others $ 0
2122 Borrowed from others $ 0
2123 Leased from others $ 0
21.24  Other $ 0
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221 Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments? Yes|[ ]

222 If answer is yes:
22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment $

No[X]

2222 Amount paid as expenses $

0

22.23  Other amounts paid $

0

231 Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[X]
232 If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $

Nof[ |
0

INVESTMENT

24,01  Were all of the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)? Yes[X]

24.02  Ifno, give full and complete information, relating thereto:
NA

24.03  For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).
NA

No[ ]

24.04  Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions? ~ Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]

24.05 If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs.

0

24.06 If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs

0

24.07  Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset
of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ]

24.08  Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ]

24.09. Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]

2410  For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
24.101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $

NIA[X]
NIA[X]

NA[X]

N/A

24.102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $

N/A

24103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: $

N/A

251 Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.) Yes[X]

252 Ifyes, state the amount thereof at December of the current year:
25.21  Subject to repurchase agreements

No[ ]

25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements

25.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements

25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements

25.25  Placed under option agreements

25.26  Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock

25.27  FHLB Capital Stock

o O o | |o |o |o

25.28  On deposit with states

4,826,975

25.29  On deposit with other regulatory bodies

0

25.30 Pledged as collateral — excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB

25.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements

25.32  Other

€ |P |P R |R | R |P | |eR R |

0
0
0

25.3  For category (25.26) provide the following:

1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount

26.1 Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes|[ ]

26.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If no, attach a description with this statement.

271 Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertible into equity? Yes|[ ]

272 |Ifyes, state the amount thereof at December of the current year: $

No[X]
NIA[X]

No[X]
0

28. Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, IIl - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X]

28.01  For all agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

No[ ]

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian Address

The Bank of New York Mellon 1 Wall Street, New York, NY 10286

28.02  Forall agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation

1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes|[ ]

15.2
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28.04 Ifyes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

28.05 Identify all investment advisors, broker/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment
accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:

1 2 3
Central Registration Depository Name(s) Address
N/A Members of the investment staff designated by the Chief Investment | One Nationwide Plaza, Columbus, Ohio 43215
Officer as detailed in the Corporate Resolution

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUSIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value

29.2999 TOTAL
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:

1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holdings Date of Valuation

Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.

1 2 3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-), or Fair Value over

Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)
30.1 Bonds 38,881,698 38,808,588 (73,110)
30.2 Preferred Stocks 0 0 0
30.3 Totals 38,881,698 38,808,588 (73,110

Descnbe the sources or methods utlllzed in determlnlng fair values:
for which mark

corporate matrix are important inputs into the model and are used to determlne a corresponding spread that is added to the U.S. Treasury yield to create an estimated market yield for
that bond. The estimated market yield and other relevant factors are then used to estimate the fair value of the particular fixed maturity security. Nationwide also utilized broker quotes to
assist in pricing securities or to validate modeled prices.

Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[X] Nol ]

If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic

copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliance pricing source for purposes of

disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:

Nationwide relies on broker valuations only when an approved third party vendor evaluation is not available. Any exceptions are approved by Risk Management and the Middle Office
and reviewed by the Investments Pricing Committee. The brokers used to value securities are deemed to be main market makers for each individual security and therefore have in depth
knowledge of the particular issue.

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X] NoJ ]

If no, list exceptions:

OTHER

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? $ 0

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid

All payments are made by Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company and are reported in its Annual Statement.

Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? $ 0

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid

All payments are made by Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company and are reported in its Annual Statement.

Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? $ 0

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
All payments are made by Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company and are reported in its Annual Statement. $

15.3
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Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only.

What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?

1.31

Reason for excluding:

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.

Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.

Individual policies:
Most current three years:

1.61
1.62
1.63

Total premium earmned
Total incurred claims
Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:

1.64
1.65
1.66

Total premium earned
Total incurred claims
Number of covered lives

Group policies:
Most current three years:

1.71
1.72
1.73

Total premium eamned
Total incurred claims
Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:

2
Prior Year

Yes[ ] No[X]
0

N/A

N/A

1.74 Total premium eamed
1.75 Total incurred claims
1.76 Number of covered lives
Health Test:
1

Current Year
2.1 Premium Numerator $ 0 $
22 Premium Denominator $ 0 $
2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)
24 Reserve Numerator $ 0 $
25 Reserve Denominator $ 0 $
2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5)

Does the reporting entity issue both participating and non-participating policies?
If yes, state the amount of calendar year premiums written on:

3.21
3.22

Participating policies
Non-participating policies

FOR MUTUAL REPORTING ENTITIES AND RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:

4.1
42
43
4.4

Does the reporting entity issue assessable policies?
Does the reporting entity issue non-assessable policies?
If assessable policies are issued, what is the extent of the contingent liability of the policyholders?

Total amount of assessments paid or ordered to be paid during the year on deposit notes or contingent premiums.

FOR RECIPROCAL EXHANGES ONLY:

5.1

5.2

53

54
55

Does the exchange appoint local agents?

If yes, is the commission paid:

521 Out of Attorney’s-in-fact compensation

522  Asadirect expense of the exchange

What expenses of the exchange are not paid out of the compensation of the Attorney-in-fact?

Has any Attorney-in-fact compensation, contingent on fulfillments of certain conditions, been deferred?
If yes, give full information:

Yes[ ] No[X]

0

0

Yes[ ] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[ ]

%

0

Yes[ ] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[ ] NAJ[]
Yes[ ] No[ ] NAJ[]
Yes[ ] No[ ]

What provision has this reporting entity made to protect itself from an excessive loss in the event of a catastrophe under a workers’ compensation contract issued without limit of loss?

The company's net exposure if any ultimately is 100% ceded to the Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Pool under a quota share reinsurance agreement. No retained exposure.

Describe the method used to estimate this reporting entity’s probable maximum insurance loss, and identify the type of insured exposures comprising that probable maximum loss, the
locations of concentrations of those exposures and the external resources (such as consulting firms or computer software models), if any, used in the estimation process:

The company's net exposure if any ultimately is 100% ceded to the Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Pool under a quota share reinsurance agreeement. The company's property

exposures are aggregated with the other Nationwide companies and modeled using Applied Insurance Research (AIR) software.

What provision has this reporting entity made (such as catastrophic reinsurance program) to protect itself from an excessive loss arising from the types and concentrations of insured
exposures comprising its probable maximum property insurance loss?

The company's net property-catastrophe exposures, if any, are mitigated through managed coastal growth, purchase of excess of loss reinsurance, policy provisions such as higher

deductibles, and enforcement of underwriting guidelines related to building construction, etc.

Does the reporting entity carry catastrophe reinsurance protection for at least one reinstatement, in an amount sufficient to cover its estimated

probable maximum loss attributable to a single loss event or occurrence?
If no, describe any arrangements or mechanisms employed by the reporting entity to supplement its catastrophe reinsurance program or to hedge its exposure to unreinsured catastrophic

loss:

16

Yes[X] No[ ]
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71

72
73
8.1

8.2

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

11
11.2

12.1

12.2
12.3

124

12.5

12.6

13.1

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
limit the reinsurer’s losses below the stated quota share percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio corridor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or

any similar provisions)? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing such provisions. 0
If yes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage caused by any applicable limiting provision(s)? Yes[ ] No[ ]
Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part, from any loss
that may occur on this risk, or portion thereof, reinsured? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) for
which during the period covered by the statement: (i) it recorded a positive or negative underwriting result greater than 5% of prior year-end
surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and loss expense reserves ceded greater
than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (ii) it accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and (iii) the
contract(s) contain one or more of the following features or other features that would have similar results:
(a) A contract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity during the contract term;
(b) A limited or conditional cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of
the reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance contract with the reinsurer, or an affiliate of the reinsurer;
() Aggregate stop loss reinsurance coverage;
(d) A unilateral right by either party (or both parties) to commute the reinsurance contract, whether conditional or not, except for such
provisions which are only triggered by a decline in the credit status of the other party;
(e) A provision permitting reporting of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a quarterly basis (unless there is no activity
during the period); or
() Payment schedule, accumulating retentions from multiple years or any features inherently designed to delay timing of the reimbursement
to the ceding entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts
with the same reinsurer or its affiliates), for which, during the period covered by the statement, it recorded a positive or negative underwriting
result greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss
and loss expense reserves ceded greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; excluding cessions to approved pooling
arrangements or to captive insurance companies that are directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common control with (i) one or
more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity, or (ii) an association of which one or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity
is a member where:
(a) The written premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporting entity or its affiliates represents fifty percent (50%) or more of the entire
direct and assumed premium written by the reinsurer based on its most recently available financial statement; or
(b) Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been retroceded back to the reporting entity or
its affiliates in a separate reinsurance contract. Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes to 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:
(a) The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the balance sheet and statement of income;
(b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts meeting the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and
() A brief discussion of management's principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance contract including the economic purpose to be achieved.
Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 31 of SSAP No. 62R, Property and Casualty Reinsurance, has the reporting entity
ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) during the period covered by the
financial statement, and either:
(a) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory accounting principles (‘SAP”) and as a
deposit under generally accepted accounting principles (‘GAAP”); or
(b) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit under SAP? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9 (Section D) why the contract(s) is treated
differently for GAAP and SAP.
The reporting entity is exempt from the Reinsurance Attestation Supplement under one or more of the following criteria:
(a) The entity does not utilize reinsurance; or, Yes[ ] No[X]
(b) The entity only engages in a 100% quota share contract with an affiliate and the affiliated or lead company has filed an attestation
supplement; or Yes[ ] No[X]
() The entity has no external cessions and only participates in an intercompany pool and the affiliated or lead company has filed an
attestation supplement. Yes[ ] No[X]
If the reporting entity has assumed risks from another entity, there should be charged on account of such reinsurances a reserve equal to that
which the original entity would have been required to charge had it retained the risks. Has this been done? Yes[X] No[ ] NAT]
Has the reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other entity and now in force? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
If the reporting entity recorded accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts on Line 15.3 of the assets schedule, Page 2, state the
amount of corresponding liabilities recorded for:
1211 Unpaid losses 0
1212 Unpaid underwriting expenses (including loss adjustment expenses) 0
Of the amount on Line 15.3, Page 2, state the amount that is secured by letters of credit, collateral and other funds? $ 0
If the reporting entity underwrites commercial insurance risks, such as workers’ compensation, are premium notes or promissory notes
accepted from its insureds covering unpaid premiums and/or unpaid losses? Yes[ ] No[X] NA[]
If yes, provide the range of interest rates charged under such notes during the period covered by this statement:
1241 From %
1242  To %
Are letters of credit or collateral and other funds received from insureds being utilized by the reporting entity to secure premium notes or
promissory notes taken by a reporting entity, or to secure any of the reporting entity’s reported direct unpaid loss reserves, including
unpaid losses under loss deductible features of commercial policies? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of current year:
12.61 Letters of Credit $ 0
12.62 Collateral and other funds $ 0
Largest net aggregate amount insured in any one risk (excluding workers’ compensation): $

16.1
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13.2

13.3

14.1
14.2

14.3
14.4
14.5

15.1
15.2

16.1

171

18.1
18.2
18.3
18.4

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Does any reinsurance contract considered in the calculation of this amount include an aggregate limit of recovery without also including a

reinstatement provision? Yes[ ] No[X]
State the number of reinsurance contracts (excluding individual facultative risk certificates, but including facultative programs, automatic

facilities or facultative obligatory contracts) considered in the calculation of the amount. 1

Is the company a cedant in a multiple cedant reinsurance contract? Yes[X] No[ ]

If yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurance among the cedants:

Companies that are not part of the Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Pooling and Quota Share Arrangements receive a fair and equitable allocation of ceded premium and loss.
The terms of the Nationwide Pooling and Quota Share Agreements govern the allocation and recording of ceded premium and loss for the participating companies.

If the answer to 14.1 is yes, are the methods described in item 14.2 entirely contained in the respective multiple cedant reinsurance contracts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 14.3 is no, are all the methods described in 14.2 entirely contained in written agreements? Yes[ ] No[X]

If the answer to 14.4 is no, please explain:

Written agreements are in place for all multi-cedent reinsurance treaties that cover any company that does not participate in the Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Pooling and
Quota Share Arrangements.

Has the reporting entity guaranteed any financed premium accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information

Does the reporting entity write any warranty business? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, disclose the following information for each of the following types of warranty coverage:
1 2 3 4 5
Direct Losses Direct Losses Direct Written Direct Premium Direct Premium
Incurred Unpaid Premium Uneamed Earned
16.11  Home $ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0
16.12  Products $ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0
16.13  Automobile $ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0
16.14  Other* $ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0
* Disclose type of coverage:
Does the reporting entity include amounts recoverable on unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F - Part 3 that it excludes from Schedule F — Part 5. Yes[ ] No[X]
Incurred but not reported losses on contracts in force prior to July 1, 1984, and not subsequently renewed are exempt from inclusion
in Schedule F — Part 5. Provide the following information for this exemption:
17.11 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F - Part 3 excluded from Schedule F - Part 5 $ 0
17.12 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
1713 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.14 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.15 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.16 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
1717 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
Provide the following information for all other amounts included in Schedule F - Part 3 and excluded from Schedule F — Part 5, not included above.
17.18 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F - Part 3 excluded from Schedule F - Part 5 $ 0
17.19 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.20 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.21 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.22 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.23 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.24 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0

16.2



Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE PROPERTY & CASUALTY |NSURANCE COMPANY
FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1
2015

2
2014

3
2013

4
2012

5
2011

o gk WD~

~

10.
1.
12.

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.
20.

21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.

27.

28.
29.

30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.

42.
43.

44,
45,

46.
47.

48.
49.

50.

Gross Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Cols. 1,2 & 3)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2, 17.3,18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4).......
Property lines (LINES 1,2, 9, 12,21 & 26)......euviucreireieieeseieeese st sens
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34)
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LINes 31, 32 & 33)......ccoeuvrvereisrerreie e

....... 499,363,669
....... 362,311,712
796,322,602

....... 454,610,481
....... 326,498,100
....... 865,387,757

....... 387,361,140
....... 282,766,658
....... 900,137,553

....... 330,898,164
....... 245,541,629
....... 895,048,309

TOtAl (LINE 35)....vuvirieieiieiesisies ettt bbbttt een
Net Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3, 18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4).......
Property lines (Lines 1, 2,9, 12, 21 & 26)..................
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34)....c..coevvrvmrrmrrrerinrrerresresienns
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33)

TOLAI (LINE 35)....vuereeireireercisereeeise et es ettt sren
Statement of Income (Page 4)

Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 8).........cuurerreererrerrieireerreiseereeeeeesese s ssessssssssseesenes
Net investment gain (I0SS) (LINE 1)t
Total other INCOME (LINE 15).......uiuieirrieiieirtireieeee ettt
Dividends to policyholders (LINE 17).......ccuiveuieieeiceiceieie et vees
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (LINE 19)......c.cirieiieieirieieseesee e

.......... (7,482,267)
............... (26,258)

............. (660,404)

.............. 248,778

.............. 616,674

.............. 342,567

........... 1,899,204
............... (25,467)

.............. 308,284

NEtINCOME (LINE 20)......ouieieiiiiiie ettt bbbt
Balance Sheet Lines (Pages 2 and 3)

Total admitted assets excluding protected cell business (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3)..................
Premiums and considerations (Page 2, Col. 3):

20.1  In course of COlleCtion (LINE 15.1).......cuiueieireieieiessetee st
20.2 Deferred and not yet due (LiNe 15.2).......c.ccvivrreeieisrneieissesisise s sesssssesseens
20.3  Accrued retrospective premiums (LINE 15.3).....c.cvivcveeiieieseeievees s enes
Total liabilities excluding protected cell business (Page 3, Line 26)...
LOSSES (PAGE 3, LINE 1)..eueieeriirieeeiceictesce ettt st sa st
Loss adjustment expenses (Page 3, LINE 3.t sen e sees
Unearned premiums (Page 3, LINE 9)....c.vuvvrurrinrinrireiniesissisisesssesseseesssesssssessssssssssssessnssns
Capital paid up (Page 3, LINES 30 & 31)......vrreerrrireeieceiseese st sssssessssssnenns
Surplus as regards policyholders (Page 3, LiNE 37)......c.covrririnrnrrrnereecneseseessseseeseieenes
Cash Flow (Page 5)

Net cash from 0perations (LINE 11).......coverrrirrinirenereseseieesssessieessssessee s esssenns
Risk-Based Capital Analysis

Total AdJUSIEA CAPIAL.........ceueeceeeeerece ettt
Authorized control level risk-based Capital.............coccveuirieiesiieieeee e
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Invested Assets

(Page 2, Col. 3) (Item divided by Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3) x 100.0

Bonds (Line 1)
SEOCKS (LINES 2.1 & 2.2)...ccouiericieieiseetee sttt bbbt ans
Mortgage loans on real estate (LiINeS 3.1 & 3.2)......ccereierviiireiseeesee s
Real estate (Lines 4.1,4.2 & 4.3)....cccccvvvevverrerernnes
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (LIN€ 5)........ccccvrverreiernesereieseissieninns
Contract loans (Line 6)...
DEMVALVES (LINE 7)..vovevcvieeietee ettt et st ettt s en s nenn
Other iNVested aSSELS (LINE 8)......ccvuveevierieeiiieieseter ettt sensaes
Receivable for SECUItIES (LINE 9)........vvevevieeeeicteee ettt nae
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (LiNe 10).........cvvrrrrurenernrennesensesseseenseeesees

Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (LINE 11)......cvrrrinrenrerreininenrseeeeseseesssssessaseenns

.......... (6,348,121)

....... 624,183,561

......... 62,372,604
....... 368,882,385

........... 3,000,000
......... 47,588,465

........ (11,679,747)

......... 47,588,465
........... 1,266,664

.......... (2,389,262)

....... 630,839,189

......... 60,241,498
....... 365,304,388

........... 3,000,000
......... 53,777,322

.......... (5,142,236)

......... 53,777,322
........... 1,518,761

.............. 670,980

....... 575,012,088

......... 49,113,217
....... 329,861,229

........... 3,000,000
......... 55,604,688

......... 51,971,966

......... 55,604,688
........... 1,686,683

........... 1,229,976

....... 554,975,394

......... 48,023,413
....... 309,061,685

........... 3,000,000
......... 54,531,215

....... 244,557,123

......... 54,531,215
........... 1,869,103

........... 1,565,453

....... 448,880,993

......... 42,107,298
....... 239,235,980

........... 3,000,000
......... 53,416,518

...... (259,430,094)

......... 53,416,518
.............. 471,925

Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (LINE 12).......ccccoenrrrerrineenenenneeeecneeneeseeneens
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Affiliated bonds (Sch. D, Summary, Ling 12, Col. 1.
Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Ling 18, Col. 1).....c.cocvrmriieneneeinineireireineenne

Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 24, Col. 1)....c.ccverierceiieieeeese e
Affiliated short-term investments

(subtotals included in Schedule DA, Verification, Column 5, Line 10).........ccceevvereerivsirrrieennns
Affiliated mortgage 10ans on real EStAte.............ccovevcveeerieeree e
All Oother affllAted..........cceveveeeieee et an

Total of above lines 42 to 47..

Total investment in parent included in Lines 42 to 47 above

Percentage of investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates to surplus
as regards policyholders (Line 48 above divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 37 x 100.0)..............

17
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

(Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4)
51. Netunrealized capital gains (I0SSES) (LINE 24).........c.covruernrerrirrinernriseesnsssssessesessesssssssssssnses | sensessessssnsenns 4789 | v 20,112 [ oo 69,412 | oo 18,132 [ v 9,902
52. Dividends to StoCKNOIAErS (LINE 35).........ccvviurieiriricieiesiesise et sses s ssessssssssenss | sessessssssessesssssssssesses | srnssiessessssssssessessenss | sessessssssesessssssssssses | sresssssessesssssesessesss | sesiessessssssssessesssssans
53. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Ling 38).........ccccoevvrverveerveveerseereeens | v (6,188,857)| .......... (1,827,366)] ........... 1,073,473 | ........... 1,114,697 | ........... 1,887,247

Gross Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Cols. 1 & 2)
54. Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3, 18.1, 18.2,19.1,19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)....... | ....... 304,775,044 | ....... 258,081,175 | ....... 229,543,893 | ....... 222,109,657 | ....... 212,714,110
55.  Property lines (LINes 1, 2,9, 12,21 & 26).......covurririrnriieireieeseseiseieeiseisseiseesseessesssssssninns | cenees 230,122,371 | ....... 195,720,430 | ....... 162,985,045 | ....... 138,089,702 | ....... 146,335,664
56. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4,5, 8,22 & 27)......cooeevveerceverereereeeesresrennns | coeien 436,074,130 | ....... 503,714,059 | ....... 496,435,768 | ....... 589,154,061 | ....... 762,243,522
57. Al other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34)......c.covurrinrrnrineinrinerneineinnes [ | e | s e | cereessssensssnssesseeseens
58. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LINES 31, 32 & 33)......vverrueiernrernenessenseseesssesssssssssessnns [ensesssssssssssssssssssssses | eosesessesssnsssssssossenss | oossesssssssssesssnsssssnsns | sesssssssessansasssessessanes | sosssssenssssssssessassssssns
59, TOtAI (LINE 35)....euuiiriireireiieiieeisseieeieeisetsessssb bbbttt ettt ettt enssennins | cenees 970,971,545 | ....... 957,515,664 | ....... 888,964,706 | ....... 949,353,420 | ....1,121,293,296

Net Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Col. 4)
60. Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3,18.1, 18.2,19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)....... [ oovrrrrrrerrririreicoes | e | oo [ e [ e
61. Property ines (LINeS 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)........ccererreieierseiiesessstse e siessss s sssssssssssssessesss | sessessssssessessessessssses | svsessssssssessesssnns (D] ereererieereereiees e, [ e
62. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8,22 & 27).......cceeruernererrreneneineireennens | eeeeneeneieensinssseensens | cenneeneeneensesensenees T e e [ e
63. Al other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34)......c.covvverrnerrneirnernernernernennes [ | e | e [ | .
64. Nonproportional reinsurance liNes (LINES 31, 32 & 33)......civeririeieireieiieieieieiesssissiessssssiens [arssessesesisssssessssssens | eeresesesssssssesssssnsesss | seessesssssssessessssassessns | eosersssessesssssssessessnss | erossosssssesessassesssnses
B85, TOtAl (LINE 35).....euuiveueeiiieiieiieiieiissiiees sttt bbbttt sttt sntns | ciensensnensens s 0 [ i (U1 PO (U1 O 0 [ 0

Operating Percentages

(Page 4) (Item divided by Page 4, Line 1) x 100.0
66. Premiums €ared (LINE 1).....coruerierireiiriieiieissiis it ssssssssssesssessssssssssssnsss | evsesssnsssnnsanns 100.0 | oo 100.0 | oo 100.0 | oo 100.0 | oo 100.0

B7.  LOSSES INCUITEA (LINE 2)....uucvuveierireieie st ssessss s ssesssssessss s ssssssssssssessassessssssessesss | sessessssssssssssssssssesses | sssssessessssssssessessenss | sossesssssssssessssssssseses | sresssesessessssssessessenss | sesessessssssssessssssnsans
68. Loss expenses incurred (Line 3)

69. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Line 4)
70.  Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 8).......c.euururerireeiireireireieeieeiseieieessssssesseessesssssssssessessessses | sesseessessnssssssssssessssns | eesessessessnsssssessessanes | sessesssssessessssssssnnssns | sessessssessassssssnssnssenes | sessessessnsssssessassnnenne
Other Percentages

71. Other underwriting expenses to net premiums written (Page 4, Lines4 +5-15
divided by Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6, Line 35 x 100.0).......

72. Losses and loss expenses incurred to premiums earned
(Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by Page 4, LiNe 1 X 100.0).......ccoeveiurrrreieierieeieiiesesseisesieieniens | cresresiseiesessssssesiens [ cervssiesessssssesissssns | eovssiesssssissessssssssess | eessesssesessesssssessesss | soossssssessssssssesssssnns

73. Net premiums written to policyholders' surplus (Page 8, Part 1B,
Col. 6, Line 35, divided by Page 3, Ling 37, Col. 1 X 100.0).......cceviierirrieieirererierieressrsiinenns | erevveresesiesesssiesenens [ erssssesisssssesissessesess | eovsrssessssesisssssesieses | seeseessssesesssssssessesens | eevesssssessssssesesessenes

One Year Loss Development (000 omitted)

74. Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred prior
to current year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, LiNe 12, Col. 11).....cieerieerciereeseeresisseieees | ceveerieesieeesisssinens | ereevesesissesssesssnses [ cenesiesissesssssssssens | evvesessessesessesssssssessns | soesessesssessessesssessnns

75. Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to policyholders' surplus
of prior year end (Line 74 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 1 X 100)......ccccvurvrrmrmrrnerens [ ronrnrrrrrninnnnneiiens e [ v | e [ o

Two Year Loss Development (000 omitted)

76. Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred 2 years before the
current year and prior year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 12).......ccoveinrnrnees | cermrrrirrirernsenensins [ eorreineesnsinsinssssnees | vevesnsinsisssssnsessenes [ ensensesssnssnsssnssnssnnes | sesessessnseessesssssnsens

77. Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to
reported policyholders' surplus of second prior year end
(Line 76 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 2 X 100.0)......ccovvvirsriiiiiiicereesec e

If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors? Yes[ 1] No[ ]
If no, please explain:

18
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Sch. P - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. P - Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.P -Pt. 3
NONE

Sch.P -Pt. 4
NONE

33, 34



Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the NATIONWIDE PROPERTY & CASUALTY |NSURANCE COMPANY
SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Gross Premiums, Including Policy and 4 5 6 7 8 9
Membership Fees Less Return Premiums Dividends Paid Finance and | Direct Premiums
and Premiums on Policies Not Taken or Credited Direct Losses Service Written for
2 3 to Policyholders Paid Charges Federal Pur-
Active | Direct Premiums Direct Premiums on Direct (Deducting Direct Losses | Direct Losses | notIncluded | chasing Groups
States, Etc. Status Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid in Premiums | (Incl. in Col. 2)
1. Alabama.. L 272,595,941 | | v 40,098,350 |...... 45,749,139 | ...... 18,516,096 526,837 |..
2. Aaska......ooeeeeeeenenAK I NPT TS ....15,850
3. Arizona......oeovvieennn AZ SR POV PUTOUUTIPRRTORRTSVPUN PUCPURPRRRPRPOPRRPRTOVRRN PRSPUUPPRRRRIN (15 ) |l ISURRRIRUIRIIN (< 1) N NSRRI (1,173)
4. Arkansas..........ccoeeeeeeee AR | Lo o0 35,143,320 | ... 34,195,135 | oo | ..20,974,947 | ... 22,831,360 |........ 9,305,518
5. California. O SRR URNSURUUUORRRRUURUN USRNSSR BRSSPSR ( 1 ) ISR 3,270 ..(29,077)
6. Colorado...... reeleies [ | e | - RS 412 ..136,423
7. Connecticut. LCT..L... 41,408,658 | ............47,243 | ...... 28,950,158 | ...... 28,110,905 | ...... 16,993,756
8. Delaware.......ccccccovvrrrernnee. DE| ..l |, 37,638,117 |............. 34,851,048 | ..coeveeeereereeerns | e 19,339,803 |...... 25,602,217 |...... 13,671,880
9. District of Columbia............. DC|...L...... ...635,390 |..ooirerinan 645,302 | ..cvoereeereereeierenns | creerennns 711,924 |.......... 412,875 | ........... 397,130
10.  Florida el e | s (3) verennnn.955,566 2,845,498
11.  Georgia L 76,078,451 | oo [ e 55,120,216 | ......55,515,588 | ...... 22,627,263
12.  Hawaii.. celNe [ | e
13, 1dah0....c.ceveeveeeerreerereeeenn D I PR EUUUTO
14, NOIS......cveeverrrereereeeeeennlL [ Lo [ ererenn8,398,051 | ... 6,134,650 | ..oovvrereereeereeienrnns | e 3,077,809 |.......4,094,704 | ........5,433,664 | ............ 34,572
15.  Indiana. L 3,370,922 | .coovverrererrenreeninns 2,430,976 |.......1,851,434 | .........918,064 | ..... .40,752 |..
16, 1OWa...coooeeeeceseeee A | Luvvies | et | evvessiesesssessssresessnees | sesesssssesensesesen s
17.  Kansas.... L
18.  Kentucky ..L
19. Louisiana ..N
20. Maine....... L
21.  Maryland...... WMDYl (47,538,721 | 48977714 | s | ...28,104,420 | ... 25,569,144 | ...... .293,663 |..
22. Massachusetts MALL RN (6,774) ..128,436
23.  Michigan........ccccooeervererennn. M.l | 12,096,141 ... 12,118,876 | oo | 200....8,010,624 | ... 7,076,121 |...... 71,387,931
24, Minnesota........cccoceverrivnnes MN [l e [ | eveissiessenesssieniens | sevessessssesesissensens | oevsssesessssenns 340 | (3,562) | cvovvrrerrrrieieins
25.  Mississipp b [10000000....93,866,230 |.............97,075,529 |.....cooovvvireirreris | -....53,642,625 | ...... 51,046,606 | ...... 37,911,081 547,021
26. Missouri... L ..(166,318) | .
27.  Montana.. L
28. Nebraska.........cooevevneene . NE | .o L
29. Nevada......ccoocovrreveineeee NV Lo L
30. New Hampshire... WNH|...L
31.  New Jersey.. NJ|...N
32.  New Mexico. NM|...L . .
33.  New York B 51,317,781 |............. 53,981,082 | .............. 25,681 | ...... 26,721,000 | ...... 31,110,988 | ...... 42,378,281 | .......... 400,855 |..ovoeveererererirnians
34.  North Carolina........cc.eeene.. NC|.oloves [ 148,862,260 |........... 154,402,280 | ............ 135,213 | ...... 90,382,420 | ...... 85,643,378 | ...... 46,043,041 | ....... 1,476,855 | ..o
35.  North Dakota... elND L [ [SUSTSISRRSISISIRIUUIRIN EUUSURRRIRRIRRRRRRES EUURRRRRRRPRT IS 2
36. Ohio......... WOH|L.L...... 142,620,549 | ........... 146,723,729 | ....cccovvrvevrereeens | - 71,418,123 | . 74,867,000
37. Oklahoma LOK L 922,584 |... ..685,737
38, Oregon......ocoeereereereseennenns OR oL [ ernnereiensineinees | seveneereessssessneensnsesssnses | eovnssnesnesnssesnnsnnes | eeveneesessnssenene(20) | covreerreennennens 610
39. Pennsylvania....................... PA|. Lo | 333,275,166 |........... 320,128,127 | ............ 401,333 |....203,632,150 |....227,208,458
40. Rhode Island..........c..cc......... RI...L...... ..13,523453 |............. 14,079,199 | .ooovvereeeeeereerens | e 15,252,026 |...... 15,102,124
41.  South Carolina. LSC..L..... 45,176,790 |... 48,562,276 | oo [ e 20,559,586 | ...... 19,308,867
42.  South Dakota... .SD|..L et | et | eresresesnsesesesaens | seressnesesinesenns
43. b e .61,554,618 | ... 64,510,813 | ..ooereerereereeers [ e 28,272,622 | ...... 31,149,831
44, b 10000000....93,601,632 | ... 99,489,021 | ..covveereeereererenis | e 45,189,052 | ...... 52,029,508
45, el s | e | s esnts | st I (6,255)
46.  Vermont.......cocvevevceeceeeeel VT |l [ 4,756,778 | 4,926,923 1l 12,179 4,469,588 | ........ 5,327,685
47.  Virginia.... ....146,217,541 | ....160,509,133
48, Washington.........cccoeeeeeeecd WA | Ll e | ceveeieseeneessenens [ eeevenssensensesnsenies | envenserenseneed(994) o
49, West Virginia..........cooeee . WV | Lo | 35,206,220 ... 36,482,770 | | 20.19,330,411 | L.
50.  Wisconsin.... .67
51.  Wyoming.........
52.  American Samoa.
53. .
54.  Puerto RiCO.......covvivvrrrinnns
55.  US Virgin Islands
56. Northern Mariana Islands...MP | ....
57. Canada........cccccovuerernee. CAN|....
58.  Aggregate Other Alien........ OT | XXX 20 i 0 0 [0 0
59.  TotalS...ooeereeeeeeeee e (a)..46 |........ 1,657,995,396 |........ 1,670,770,477 | ............ 623,554 |....970,967,354 |.1,025,379,579 |....642,215,702 | ..... 13,220,751 | oo, 0
58001. XXX
58002. XXX
58003. XXX
58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for
Line 58 from overflow page XXX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 thru 58003+
Line 58998) (Line 58 above) XXX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(@) Insert the number of "L" responses except for Canada and Other Alien.

(L) - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Domicilied RRG; (R) - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs; (Q) - Qualified - Qualified or Accredited Reinsurer;
(E) - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.
Explanation of Basis of Allocation of Premiums by States, etc.
Premiums are allocated to those states where the insured risks are located: principle garage for automobile, physical address for homeowners, commercial multiple peril and other liability and main
place of work for workers' compensation. Allocation of premiums for individual and group health insurance is based on the situs of the contract.
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NATIONWIDE®

CommenStode 306000 Shares

Casualty-100%

(SEE PAGE 3) PA
NATIONWIDE SERVICES
O NATIONWIDE GENERAL AMERICAN MARINE COMPANY, LLC Aokl
INSURANCE COMPANY UNDERWRITERS, INC. (NSC) - g
Common Stock: 15,000 Shares Common Stock:20,000 Shares Common Stock: 20 Shares || Single Member Limited Casualty-96.8%
Liability Company
Casualty-100% ’
Casualty-100% Casualty-100% NWindemnity-32%
OH OH FL Casualty-100% OH OH
CRESTBROOK INSURANCE NATIONWIDE INSURANCE Oy e ATE NATIONWIDE ASSET
COMPANY INDEMNITY COMPANY INTERMEDIARIES, INC. Q d MANAGEMENT, LLC
(NW INDEMNITY) -
C Stock: 90,000 Shares| I
Common Stock:28,000 Shares |Common Stock 1,615 Shares
Casualty-100%
Casualty-100% Casualty-100% Casualty-100% Casualty-100%
OH OH OH OH OH]
NATIONWIDE EXCLUSIVE NATIONWIDE CASH
A e T NATIONWIDE INSURANCE AGENT RISK PURCHASING NNOVS, LLC MANAGEMENT COMPANY.
o COMPANY OF FLORIDA GROUP, LLC
""" Common Stock: 100 Shares
Common Stock: 100 Shares ‘Common Stock:10,000 Shares
Casualty-100% Casualty-100%
Casualty-100% wi OH| 11-100% OH OH Casualty-100% OH
I
NCC OF AMERICA, LTD. LONE STAR ON YOUR SIDE 1492 CAPITAL, LLC
(INACTIVE) GENERAL AGENCY, INC. NATIONWIDE INSURANCE
2 (1492)
NATIONWIDE LLOYDS AGENCY INC
| Common Stock:300,000 Shares| Common Stock: 1,000 Shares || [
ATEXAS LLOYDS | Common Stock: 100 Shares
NC-100% 6B -~ Casualty-100% % Casualty-100% oH Casualty-100% oH
11
NATIONWIDE AFFINITY NATIONWIDE PROPERTY COLONIAL COUNTY
INSURANCE COMPANY AND CASUALTY MUTUAL INSURANCE
OF AMERICA INSURANCE COMPANY COMPANY
Common Stockc Common Stack:60,000 Shares ol
Assurance
Casualty-100% Casualty-100% Lone Star
OH OH X
NATIONWIDE REALTY
NATIONWIDE SCOTTSDALE SERVICES, LTD.
AGRIBUSINESS INDEMNITY COMPANY
INSURANCE COMPANY Single Member Limited
CommonStock: 5,690 Shares |Common Stock: 50,000 Shares Liability Company -
Casualty-100% Casualty-100% Casualty-100%
1A OH OH

COMPANY

Casualty-100%

NATIONWIDE ASSURANCE|

Common Stock: 1,750 Shares

wi

Common Stock: 100 Shares

Casualty-100%
(seepage3) DE

(Casualty/Fire subsidiaries)

Common Stock: 30,136 Shares.

Casualty-100%
OH

SCOTTSDALE
SURPLUS LINES
INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock: 10,000 Shares.

SIC-100%
AZ

WESTERN
HERITAGE INSURANCE
COMPANY
Common Stock: 4,776,076 Shares|

SIC-100%
AZ

FREEDOM SPECIALTY
INSURANCE COMPANY
Common Stack: 292,000 Shares

SIC-100%

OH|

VETERINARY PET
INSURANCE CO.
(VPI)

Common Stock: 6935
Shares

51C-100%
CA

DVM INSURANCE
AGENCY
VPI-100%

CA

V.P.L. SERVICES INC.

VPI-100%

CA|

Casualty-100%

Common Stock: 100 Shares

DE

TITAN INDEMNITY

VICTORIA FIRE &

COMPANY CASUALTY COMPANY
(TITAN) I (VICTORIA FIRE)
Common Stock:4319,951 Shares Commontock: 1,500 Shares|
THI100% TH100%
X OH
[

TITAN INSURANCE VICTORIA AUTOMOBILE
COMPANY INSURANCE COMPANY

[ | commonstock: 3000 Shares

Titan-100% Victoria Fire-100%
Mmi OH|
[TITAN AUTO INSURANCE| VICTORIA NATIONAL
OF NEW MEXICO, INC. | | | INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock: 1,000 Shares|

THI-100%
NM

Common Stock: 1,000 Shares

Victoria Fire-100%

OH

TITAN INSURANCE
SERVICES, INC.

Common Stock 1share[ | |

VICTORIA SELECT
INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock: 1,000 Shares

THI100%

TX|

Victoria Fire-100%

OH|

VICTORIA SPECIALTY
INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock:

] Victoria Fire-100%

1,000 Shares|

OH|

Subsidiary Companies  —
Contractual Association =
Limited Liability Company- -

December 31,2015

Solid Line
Double Line
Dotted Line

Page 1

NATIONWIDE
FARMLAND MUTUAL 'CHAMPIONS OF THE
INSURANCE COMPANY NATIONWIDE MUTUAL NATIONWIDE MUTUAL FOUNDATION COMMUNITY, INC.
INSURANCE COMPANY FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
Cotase (CASUALTY) (FIRE) NOKPROFIT CORPORATION
OH OH CORPORATION
OH OH
Casualty
1A
NATIONWIDE
'CORPORATION RETENTION
Common Stock: ALTERNATIVES LTD.
13,642,432 Shares
[Common Stock: 120,000 Shares
Casualty-95.2%
Fire4.8% IFire-100%
(seepage2)  OH BER
ALLIED HOLDINGS
m’;ﬁ':;f,:é: 'CL;,EW';,'::V (DELAWARE), INC. SCOTTSDALE THI HOLDINGS
(AHDI) INSURANCE COMPANY (DELAWARE), INC.
— slo (THI)
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FARMLAND MUTUAL
INSURANCE COMPANY NATIONWIDE MUTUAL NATIONWIDE MUTUAL
Guaranty Fund INSURANCE COMPANY FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
(CASUALTY) (FIRE)
Casualty (see Page 1) OH See Page 1) OH
1A
:om’)

NATIONWIDE®

CommonStock: 13,642,432 Shares

Casualty-95.2% OH
Fire-4.8% i
[
NATIONWIDE GLOBAL NATIONWIDE FINANCIAL
HOLDINGS, INC. SERVICES, INC. (NFS)
Common Stock: 100 Shares
Common Stock 1 share
NW Corp~100% OH NW Corp.-100% DE
EAGLE CAPTIVE LIFE FINANCIAL NFS DISTRIBUTORS, INC.
REINSURANCE, LLC INSURANCE SERVICES CAPITAL TRUST (NFSDI)
NWD INVESTMENT CCOMPANY (NW LIFE) Common Stock: 100 Shares
Preferred Stock:
5 MANAGERS, LLC (NWD Invest) W Life-100% oH Common Stock: 3,814,779 Shares NFS-100% oE NFS-100% oE
Common Stocks 958,750 Shares NFS-100% OH
NW Corp 100% 1 e
NWD Invest-100% Preferred Stock: 500,000 Shares NATIONWIDE LIFE AND
NW Corp 100% ANNUITY INSURANCE NATIONWIDE FUND NATIONWIDE FUND
DE| DE COMPANY - ADVISORS MANAGEMENT LLC
(NLAIC)
NES-
NWD ASSET NEWHOUSE CAPITAL Common Stock: 66,000 Shares DELAWARE BUSINESS TRUST FSOLT00% bE
MANAGEMENT NW Life-100% OH
HOLDINGS, INC. PARTNERS, LLC e
(NAMHI) NWD Invest -19% .
Casualty-70% REGISTERED INVESTMENT NATIONWIDE FUND
CommonStock: 20,000 Shares o OLENTANGY ADVISORS SERVICES, INC. DISTRIBUTORS LLC
NWD Invest-100% DE DE| REINSURANCE, LLC —
Common Stocks 201,300 Shares
NFS-100% NFSDI-100%
INTERNATIONAL NLAIC - 100% VT X DE
NATIONWIDE GLOBAL GROUP, INC.
N VENTURES, INC. i NATIONWIDE FINANCIAL
Res NATIONWIDE INVESTMENT NATIONWIDE BANK INSTITUTION
f— SERVICES CORPORATION DISTRIBUTORS
: o — ¢ Stock: 2,800,000 Sh
Commonstock: | 100 Shares NWD Invest - 100% Common stack: 5,000 Shares -omimon Stod ares AGENCY, INC.
NAMHI-100% ' DE ’ NFS-100% <
NW Life-100% ommon Stock: 1,000 Shares
. DE| e OK FED NFSDI-100% DE
: NATIONWIDE FINANCIAL
ASSIGNMENT NATIONWIDE
NEWHOUSE CAPITAL COMPANY SECURITIES, LLC
PARTNERS Il LLC Common Stock: 100 Shares.
NFSDI - 100%
NW Lie-100% OH DE
NGV-99%
NATIONWIDE FINANCIAL
DE NATIONWIDE INVESTMENT GENERAL AGENCY, INC
ADVISORS, LLC
‘Common Stock: 1,000 Shares
NW Life-100% NFSDI -100%
- OH| PA
LIFEREO HOLDINGS, LLC NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT
SOLUTIONS, INC
Common Stock: 236,494 Shares
NW Life-100% OH NFSDI-100% DE

Subsidiary Companies  — Solid Line
Contractual Association = Double Line
Limited Liability Company -~ Dotted Line
December 31,2015 Page 2

(Nationwide Corp. subsidiaries)
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NATIONWIDE®

NATIONWIDE MUTUAL
INSURANCE COMPANY
(CASUALTY)

OH

(see Page 1)

HARLEYSVILLE LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY
Common Stock: 306,000 Shares

Casualty-100%
PA

ALLIED HOLDINGS
(DELAWARE), INC.
(AHDI)

Common Stock 100 Shares

Casualty-100% DE

HARLEYSVILLE GROUP INC.
(HGI)

mmon Stock: 100hs
AHDI-100%

ares

DE

HARLEYSVILLE
INSURANCE COMPANY

OF NEW JERSEY
Common Stock: 5,000 Shares

HGI-100% NJ

HARLEYSVILLE LAKE
STATES INSURANCE COMPANY
CommonStock: 927,041 Shares

HGI-100%
MI

Commonsstadk: 15,000 Shares
HGI-100% PA

HARLEYSVILLE
INSURANCE COMPANY
OF NEW YORK

HARLEYSVILLE PREFERRED
INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock: 470,000 Shares
HGI-100%
PA

CommonStock 2375000 Shares
HGI-100%

HARLEYSVILLE
INSURANCE COMPANY

PA

Common Stack: 20,000 Shares
HGI-100% PA

HARLEYSVILLE
WORCESTER
INSURANCE COMPANY

(ALLIED/Harleysville subsidiaries)

ALLIED GROUP, INC.

Common Stock 850 Shares|

AHDI - 100%

1A

ALLIED PROPERTY
AND CASUALTY
INSURANCE COMPANY
(ALLIED P & C)

Icommon Stock: 300,000 Shares
Gl-100% IA

DEPOSITORS
INSURANCE COMPANY

INSURANCE COMPANY

— (AMCO)

Common Stock: 300,000 Shares

|Common Stock: 300,000 Shares

AGI-100% 1A

NATIONWIDE INSURANCE
CCOMPANY OF AMERICA|

AGI-100% 1A

ALLIED
GENERAL AGENCY

Common Stock: 5,000 Shares

AMCO-100% 1A

ALLIED TEXAS
AGENCY, INC.

‘ommon Stack: 1,000 Shares

MCO-100% 1A

Common Stock:12,500 Shares

AGI-100% wi

PREMIER AGENCY,

| Common Stock:100,000 Shares

AGI-100% 1A

NATIONWIDE MEMBER
SOLUTIONS AGENCY, INC.

|Common Stock: 20,000 Shares

lAGI-100%
1A

NATIONWIDE
ADVANTAGE MORTGAGE
COMPANY (NAMC)

[Common Stock: 333,837 Shares|
lAmco -87.3%

|Alied P&C -8.47%

[Depositors ~4.23% 1A

REINSURANCE, LTD.

Common Stock: 11,000 Shares

NAMC-100% T&C

Subsidiary Companies
Contractual Association
Limited Liability Company

December 31, 2015

— Solid Line
= Double Line
-~ Dotted Line

Page 3
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NATIONWIDE INSURANCE COMPANIES

NAIC NAIC

Group Company State of Federal ID

Code Group Name Code Domicile Number Name of Company

0140 Nationwide 10127 OH 27-0114983 Allied Insurance Company of America

0140 Nationwide 42579 1A 42-1201931 Allied Property and Casualty Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 19100 1A 42-6054959 AMCO Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 29262 X 74-1061659 Colonial County Mutual Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 18961 OH 68-0066866 Crestbrook Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42587 1A 42-1207150 Depositors Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 15821 OH 42-4523959 Eagle Captive Reinsurance, LLC

0140 Nationwide 13838 1A 42-0618271 Farmland Mutual Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 22209 OH 75-6013587 Freedom Specialty Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 23582 PA 41-0417250 Harleysville Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42900 NJ 23-2253669 Harleysville Insurance Company of New Jersey
0140 Nationwide 10674 PA 23-2864924 Harleysville Insurance Company of New York
0140 Nationwide 14516 Mi 38-3198542 Harleysville Lake States Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 64327 PA 23-1580983 Harleysville Life Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 35696 PA 23-2384978 Harleysville Preferred Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 26182 PA 04-1989660 Harleysville Worcester Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 11991 Wi 38-0865250 National Casualty Company

0140 Nationwide 26093 OH 48-0470690 Nationwide Affinity Insurance Company of America
0140 Nationwide 28223 1A 42-1015537 Nationwide Agribusiness Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 10723 Wi 95-0639970 Nationwide Assurance Company

0140 Nationwide 23760 OH 31-4425763 Nationwide General Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10070 OH 31-1399201 Nationwide Indemnity Company

0140 Nationwide 25453 Wi 95-2130882 Nationwide Insurance Company of America
0140 Nationwide 10948 OH 31-1613686 Nationwide Insurance Company of Florida
0140 Nationwide 92657 OH 31-1000740 Nationwide Life and Annuity Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 66869 OH 31-4156830 Nationwide Life Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42110 X 75-1780981 Nationwide Lloyds

0140 Nationwide 23779 OH 31-4177110 Nationwide Mutual Fire Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 23787 OH 31-4177100 Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 37877 OH 31-0970750 Nationwide Property & Casualty Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 13999 VT 27-1712056 Olentangy Reinsurance, LLC

0140 Nationwide 15580 OH 31-1117969 Scottsdale Indemnity Company

0140 Nationwide 41297 OH 31-1024978 Scottsdale Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10672 AZ 86-0835870 Scottsdale Surplus Lines Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 13242 X 74-2286759 Titan Indemnity Company

0140 Nationwide 36269 Mi 86-0619597 Titan Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42285 CA 95-3750113 Veterinary Pet Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10644 OH 34-1785903 Victoria Automobile Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42889 OH 34-1394913 Victoria Fire & Casualty Company

0140 Nationwide 10778 OH 34-1842604 Victoria National Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10105 OH 34-1777972 Victoria Select Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10777 OH 34-1842602 Victoria Specialty Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 37150 AZ 86-0561941 Western Heritage Insurance Company

4664 PURE 12873 FL 20-8287105 Privilege Underwriters Reciprocal Exchange

4664 PURE 13204 FL 26-3109178 PURE Insurance Company
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